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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Monday November 17, 2014
Writer: Alexi Hawley, Joe Carnahan, Susan Morris
Director: Joe Carnahan
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Dennis Boutsikaris (CIA Director Skinner), Christine Estabrook (Ther-
apist), Derek Ray (Jack Dawkins), James Remar (Syd), Farshad Fara-
hat (Omar Fatah), Mark Tallman (Aaron Payton), Gavin-Keith Umeh
(Dr. Benjamin Butler), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Ryan
Preimesberger (Hot Guy), Will Blomker (Stephen Heinz), Mamie Par-
ris (D.C. Reporter), John Bolger (Marshall Payton), Kyle Rivers (Se-
cret Service Agent), Ben Bray (Sal Gomez), Keith Loftis (Sax Player),
Saad Saad Abouelala (Terrorist), Maria Di Angelis (CIA Agent), Chris
McKenna (Nick Vera), Mark Pinelli (CIA Security), Uzimann (Tribal
Leader)

Summary: Charlie Tucker and President Payton attempt to come up with a plan
to avenge the death of Payton’s son, who was killed in Kabul after a
diplomatic convoy was attacked.

A firefight is going on. A woman screams
out for Aaron and then Maureen and
Charlie. Two women and some men are
in a terrible battle and shots are firing ev-
erywhere. Charlie is having a flashback.
She sees the tracer rounds and then sees
Aaron go down. She crawls to him, her
fiancee, while shots still rage. She hides
behind a wall cowering. She tells her
shrink she doesn’t want to talk about it
anymore. The shrink says she’s altering
the facts of the incident based on the
trauma of Aaron dying. She says she’s re-
pressing something but Charlie says she
remembers it all.

She says he died and it was brutal and ugly and the memory is getting more and not less vivid.
Her shrink says she’s ready to face it. Aaron says face what — that he was killed in a terrorist
attack. Her shrink says she’s engaging in reckless personal behavior. We see Charlie drinking in
a bar with a strange guy and then hooking up with him. She asks Charlie if she considers herself
sexually irresponsible. Her shrink says that worries her.

Charlie wakes to see photos of her and Aaron on the wall and a stranger on her skin. She
goes to shower. Her shrink says no good can come of her incessant partying. Charlie says good
doesn’t have to come as long as she does. Flashback to her kicking the guy out of her bed at 1:30
am. She says she has to be at work at 2 and tells him she called him a lab. She shows up to the
CIA HQ in Langley six hours before the President’s daily security briefing.

She looks at a news feed about Afghanistan and terrorists and thinks more about Aaron’s
death. Lucas dashes into the elevator as the doors close. They introduce themselves to each
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other. She says he’s very handsome and he thanks her. She says he’s old for a briefer. They both
went to school in NC — schools with a rivalry. She introduces Lucas to the others as acting
director Skinner’s new briefer. She points out Maureen, Kurt and Dashiel. They are briefers for
the Secretary of Defense, State Department and DOJ.

She says they put together the book that is delivered to POTUS. She tells Lucas to grab a
chair and keep up. They bring up Tamir Hofi, former Mossad agent in Istanbul selling a cyber
warfare virus. They move him back. Sunni militants training for suicide bombing were killed in
training and they all laugh. Nairobi got chatter about terrorists after the great Satan. They turn
on a video from the group running on Al Jazeera. It’s at a refugee camp. Charlie says the doctor
looks just like Aaron.

She says he’s obviously American. They see shots fired on the doctors and the sick people
gunned down. The doctor is dragged out and Charlie says he has less than 12 hours to live and
goes to the front of the book. They dig into the doctor — Benjamin Butler — who is a cardiologist
with no wife or kids. Charlie is called to the director’s office and tasks the team to keep digging.

Skinner comes in and says General Khan, Syrian intelligence chief, is in town and he wants
the guy I front of POTUS. Charlie says he has ties to terrorist camps and regimes. She says the
guy is a gangster. He tells her to make it happen and tells Lucas to stay after she leaves. Three
hours until the briefing, they tell her Jack Dawkins team is closest and she says they need to
figure out where they’re holding him.

Lucas comes to tell her that the director wanted her to do what he asked on Khan. Dashiel
calls the in and says MI6 is tracking them and they see the terrorists tell them the American
will be punished unless 25 of their brothers are released from Gitmo. They say they will spill the
blood of their evil and slit the throat of a British doctor there with Butler.

She goes to the cafeteria and asks why the Africa watchers are having burritos. She asks why
they’re not upstairs briefing her. Steve calls her PITA (pain in the ass) and she asks about Butler.
He says he travels a lot over there helping people. He says he was in Syria recently and she asks
why he was there. He says he has no clue and she tells him to get one.

They see another video of the terrorists. A guy says he thinks they found Fattah. She asks
Earl for a sitrep and they wonder if they should put it in the book. They get online with Jack and
his JSOC team. He tells her they can get the guy — Fattah — but she has an abduction that he
needs to prioritize. She asks what the percent is they can kill Fattah today and tells him to call
back when it hits 80%.

She has to pick between the terrorist that killed her BF and rescuing the doctor. She says the
CIA has a lot of assets on the ground and they don’t want to burn them all going after Fattah.
Lucas says they should go after Fattah. She says they have to prioritize Butler. She says they
never mentioned Bin Laden in the book every time they got close over the decade.

Maureen asks if she’s going after Butler because he looks like Aaron. Charlie says she won’t
tell POTUS about Fattah unless they have more certainty. Butler reads a statement on a video
asking for the release of the prisoners from Gitmo or else Americans will be executed. He’s held
at knife point when he reads the statement. Charlie says to print the book now.

Maureen is searching for a paper trail — the whole team is scrambling. They tear up leads as
they go and toss them into burn bags. They cram the stuff on Fattah in the burn bags and send
it to the incinerator. They hand Charlie the book and she head to the White House. On the way,
she gets a text from someone she doesn’t know who says they know about the day her fiancee
died, that she’s CIA and some of the materials about that day are classified. Charlie threatens to
track the number but the texter says she can’t.

News place about an attack on a Congressional delegation attacked including Aaron Payton,
the President’s son. President Payton waits in the oval and greets Charlie. She tells her about Dr
Butler. She says one doctor — a Brit — was already killed. She says it’s a splinter group of Al
Shabaah led by Kataab, a new guy whose trying to impress the other jihadists.

The President notices the doctor looks like Aaron. Charlie says she thinks he’ll be dead by
noon. She tells POTUS Jack Dawkins and JSOC are nearby. She says they are the only team
close enough to run a rescue. She says General Khan is in town and wants a meeting with her
and says Director Skinner thinks he’ll be a good asset for them.

POTUS tells her to tell the truth and Charlie says she doesn’t trust the guy and says he’s
there to ferret out info. Payton asks if there’s anything else and Charlie doesn’t mention Fattah.
POTUS says they’ll let her know ASAP on trying to extract Butler. Charlie gets a text on the way
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out from her mystery texter asking if she told the Prez about Fattah and then complimenting her
coat. Someone has eyes on her.

She calls the CIA but they can’t run down the line for her. She says to run it again and get her
a location. JSOC calls — it’s Jack. He says he’s 80% on Fattah and can have him dead by day’s
end and his number two. He tells her he wants Fattah but she says POTUS wants the doctor. He
asks if she knows about Fattah but she hung up.

General Khan is there screaming and Maureen wants to know why he’s on the 7th floor. She
says he snuck a cell phone into the French Embassy sewn into his coat. Skinner calls them in
and he says he got off the phone with JSOC and wants to know why they didn’t put this in the
book for POTUS. He asks if that’s Charlie’s decision and Maureen says they shouldn’t talk about
this in front of Khan.

Khan says he can provide information on Fattah’s location and Lucas says that team is on Dr
Butler but Skinner says that he and Khan are taking this to POTUS personally and tells them to
make it happen. Maureen calls Charlie and tells her what Skinner is doing and that Khan was
on the 7th floor and she asks if Skinner knows what he did to the French.

Charlie says assume the worst and that he had a phone and is helping Fattah. Charlie sees
them getting into the car. Charlie says they have to get the SIM card off of Khan’s phone. David
calls and chews out Charlie about not bringing the Fattah stuff to POTUS. She tells him if they
lose Fattah while Butler is decapitated, then what. He tells her POTUS makes policy, not her.

Maureen says Skinner suspended her and blocked her from the building. She says she’s
making a run and tells them to clear out. She says to get the info on Butler and meet her. The
detain order pops up and she calls Sid and says she’s on the buzzer. She tells him about Khan
and that he may have a cell phone on him he had at the CIA and is on the way to the White
House. He says he won’t make it.

She calls Steve and tells him to give Maureen the file. He says no but Maureen takes it and
goes. Lucas comes to him and asks about Charlie. He says he doesn’t know what the hell is going
on. Charlie takes the folder from Maureen and tells her to meet at the White House. Security has
an eye on Charlie but she evade them by hopping on a delivery truck.

Secret Service stops Skinner and Khan and says they have a credible threat of a danger to
Khan’s life. They take his vehicle and head off to ”check it” for explosives. Charlie hops off the
back off a truck and into a cab and tells the driver -1600 Pennsylvania Avenue. Sid has Khan
in the SUV and tells him to hand over the hidden phone. He pulls a knife and says he’s going to
start digging.

He pulls off Khan’s hat and finds the phone. He asks Khan when was the last time he was
water boarded then laughs and says — we don’t do that, we just drown them. Charlie comes into
the Oval where Skinner is telling POTUS he suspended her. She says she didn’t withhold info,
she was vetting it. The Prez asks if they could have killed Fattah today and she says there was a
chance.

She says if they missed, they would lose the whole network. Charlie gets a text and says that
she has credible evidence that Khan secreted a phone when he came into the CIA. Maureen pipes
up and says he pulled the same thing on the French. POTUS asks where Khan is and then David
comes in and says that Khan has been detained by the Secret Service but they don’t know where
he is.

POTUS asks about Butler and tells them to get JSOC to bring him home. Jack and his team
touch down and a drone flies support. They have eyes on it and follow the team. Charlie and the
others watch in the ops center. The team takes out some targets and set a charge to breach a
door. They blow it and head in taking down targets right and left. They find Butler in one piece
and tell him he’s safe. They extract him.

Charlie offers a tight smile as they watch his rescue. She thinks about lying in bed with Aaron.
He says she’s somewhere else thinking and asks where. She says she’s stressing about the trip to
Kabul. She says it’s more dangerous than he and his mother realize. She says it’s not important
to her candidacy. Aaron says they have to go.

POTUS gives a memorial speech about her son a year to the day after his death. She speaks
about his efforts as an aid worker. She says she doesn’t like Taps and says her son loved Coltrane.
She has a saxophonist there and he plays a smooth jazz number. Charlie is lost in her recollection
of that day. Charlie tells POTUS later they will get Fattah and his whole network.
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Payton asks if they will get them and Charlie says they will. Payton says she wants to hear
from the woman that loved her son, will she get them. Charlie says she will find every last person
that had anything to do with Aaron’s death and end all their lives. Payton tells her — that’s my
girl. She tells Charlie that his death will make killers of both of them.

Charlie comes home to find her door ajar. She goes in carefully and finds her gun is gone. She
asks Nick why he’s there. He says they need to talk and she says he broke in, stole her gun and
drank her Scotch. She reminds him the Scotch was an engagement gift from him. He asks if they
should pour some out for Aaron. She threatens to shoot him and he says he got her gun and her
back up piece.

He pours her some Scotch. She kicks off her shoes and sits on the counter. She sips her
Scotch and says he’s been dark for over a year. She says he was there and gone. She says she
doesn’t appreciate the texts and he says he doesn’t send texts. She says if he didn’t send them,
someone knows about Fattah and what they did. She hands over her phone for him to read it.

She says she can’t trace it. She yanks her phone away and says for all she knows, he could
have hit the convoy. He says she’s great in bed, but not bright. She says the man who may have
killed the president’s son was a CIA asset. Nick says he was her asset. He tells her he’s sorry
what he said about Aaron and says he didn’t deserve to die that way.

Charlie thinks about what her shrink said about not remembering everything accurately. She
remembers Aaron with a gun in his hand firing point blank. Later, Charlie sits at a bar and takes
a drink from the first guy that offers. She shows him her favorite bar trick and it’s on — another
poor sexual decision.
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Secrets & Lies

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Monday November 24, 2014
Writer: Edward Allen Bernero
Director: Joe Carnahan
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), James Remar (Syd), Courtney
B. Vance (Marshall Payton), Alon Aboutboul (Anatoly Simonov), Chris
McKenna (Nick Vera), Ilia Volok (Russian Sailor), Matthew Bridges
(Garret Hansen), Alexa Droubay (Radio Monitor), Christopher Michael
Holley (Earl Givens), Vera Miao (Jill Becker), Roman Mitichyan (Trawler
Captain), Daniel Kash (Comms Officer 1), Johnny Kostrey (Comms Of-
ficer #2), Mohamed Ibrahim Elkest (Longshoreman), Farshad Farahat
(Omar Fatah), Alexei Petrov (Russian Sailor)

Summary: A stranded Russian submarine contains stolen U.S. secrets. Charlie
receives an incriminating picture. President Payton selects a new CIA
director.

Tonight’s episode kicks off with two
divers in the Bering Sea in the United
States territory. There is a storm and the
ship that they are diving form loses the
tether connecting them. The boat is dam-
aged in the storm and slowly sinking.

Meanwhile, Charlie is at dinner with
Constance and her husband — they’re
celebrating Aaron’s birthday. They go
around the table and make a wish for
him, Constance wishes for justice and
wants the people that took her son to
pay for it. Marshall says that he wishes
to know the truth about what really hap-
pened. Charlie promises them she will

find them the truth and justice. When Charlie leaves dinner she receives a mysterious text of
a photo and the message ”remember me.” She calls Nick and leaves him a message — telling him
that there is an emergency and someone has a photo they shouldn’t have.

On the sinking ship a leader named Anatoliy stabs two of his crew members to death and
then climbs in to the captain’s chair and begins radioing for help. Earl and Charlie receive the
calls from a ”potentially distressed asset.” They pull up his code name ”Nightfall” and learn he
has been in the Russian navy since 1980’s. He tells them he has killed two officers and locked
himself in the room and it will be a moment before he is discovered, he says their ship is ”dead
in the water.”

Charlie, Earl, and their crew try to figure out what the Russian army is doing so far in Ameri-
can waters. They radio Anatoliy, and ask him what his mission is. He says they were tapping the
fiber-optic cables at the bottom of the waters and recording everything. They have approximately
six months of American intel gathered on their ship. Charlie learns that one of the lines that the
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Russians recorded is full of their warfare and they can access the names and addresses of all of
their assets.

Charlie briefs Constance on the submarine accident, and reveals that they have an asset
aboard with the code name ”Nightfall.” Charlie explains that they tapped in to their intelligence
— and the asset is living on borrowed time. They rerouted one of their ships, but it won’t get
there for at least another twelve hours.

Nick arrives at Constance’s office and she shows him the picture that she received. Nick
insists that he isn’t behind the texts. He tells her that if it will make her feel better she can break
their oath to the CIA and tell Constance about the attack. Charlie doesn’t want to tell her until
she knows who is sending the texts, and she wants Nick to help her figure out who it is. Nick is
sure that the person sending her the messages is Fada, Charlie says that they need to find him
and find out what he knows. Once he tells her why Aaron was killed she is going to put a bullet
in his head herself.

After Nick leaves, Maureen hounds Charlie about what they were talking about in her office.
She tells Charlie that she despises Nick and she seen him meeting with the secretary of defense
yesterday. Charlie is confused and asks what Nick was doing there — Maureen has no idea, but
she plans to find out.

Charlie has Earl check the ship’s time ETA, they are still 10 hours away from the sub. Some-
one from the Russia house arrives, and verifies that ”Nightfall” is their asset. But, other than that
he is useless, he reveals that Anatoliy’s handler was Marty and he passed away. Charlie contacts
Anatoliy on the radio again, and he reveals that he knew Charlie when she was a child and she
used to play with his daughter. Charlie reassures him they are going to save him, he reveals that
he is running out of time. Earl notices two Russian ships moving quickly to the submarine, and
at that rate they are going to get their way before the US ship does.

Charlie contacts Constance and fills her in on Anatoliy, Constance says she is working on
getting another ship en route. Then she breaks the news to Charlie that she is holding a press
conference and announcing the new CIA director, she has selected former Governor Ray Navaro.
Charlie meets with Sid real quick and tells him to find the person sending her the texts, then she
heads to Ray’s coronation. Before the ceremony starts Constance takes Charlie aside and tells
her that the Russians are threatening to fire on their ship if they interrupt their rescue mission.
She tells Charlie she has no choice — she needs to tell Anatoliy to commit suicide and sink the
ship before the Russians get to it and get all of their intel.

Sid calls Charlie and tells her that he couldn’t find anything on her phone, whoever is sending
her the texts has real resources. Sid can’t prove it, but he is certain that Nick is the one sending
her the pictures and he warns her that Nick will try to take her down and tells her to watch her
back.

Charlie heads back to the office and radios Anatoliy. He is panicked and tells her that the
Russians are welding through the door and they are going to find him at any moment. Charlie
explains that the Russians are going to get there and get all of the US secrets before they can
top them, and America’s secrets need to be hidden for all time. Anatoliy asks Charlie to get a
message to his daughter, she’s a pre-med student in college now. Charlie records the message on
her cell phone, and then Anatoliy disconnects. He rushes through the submarine shooting the
Russians that get in his way until he gets to the motherboard — and he destroys it, which sinks
the submarine.
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Half the Sky

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Monday December 1, 2014
Writer: Kim Clements
Director: Sarah Pia Anderson
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), James Remar (Syd), Imani Hakim
(Mara), Courtney B. Vance (Marshall Payton), Tzi Ma (President Chu
Jian), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Chris McKenna (Nick
Vera), Farshad Farahat (Omar Fatah), C.C. Taylor (Hakeem’s Sol-
dier), Joni Bovill (Journalist #2), Gracie Marie Bradley (Abeo Jatau),
Mohamed Ibrahim Elkest (Longshoreman), Michael Adam Hamil-
ton (Barista), Heather M. Kayal (CIA Analyst), Feikamoh Massaquoi
(Coach), Tarnue Massaquoi (Abeo’s Father), Claire Partin (Journalist
#1), Tom Zeal (Tribal Soldier)

Summary: Charlie has some flashbacks featuring her arrival at Midnight City
when she first met Nick and see him brutally interrogate Fatah. After
members of the militant Islamist movement Boko Haram kidnap 21
Nigerian girls, President Payton gives Charlie the difficult task to find
and save the girls without Nigeria knowing America. was ever involved.

In Nigeria, a bus full of rowdy soccer kids drives along. Military vehicles can be seen in the
distance and the coach tells them to quiet down as the jeeps pull up on them. They shoot the
driver immediately and all the kids scream. The coach tries to say no but they gun him down
too. One of the gunmen drags their bodies out into the desert and drives off with the bus full of
young girls. One of the dead men had a camera and was filming this.

Charlie goes for a coffee and the barista tries to flirt. He tells her he tends bar at a club and
offers to hook her up. Her cup says MILF on it and he says it stands for milk, light foam. She
finds Nick outside and says he wants to talk about the photo. She says this all started when he
got back to DC. He tells her they worked Fatah together and let him go together. She says she
doesn’t want to be his swim buddy.

Charlie plugs a SIM card from a phone into a tablet — she lifted Nick’s phone. She downloads
it and then is called to her morning meeting by Maureen. They talk about rebels in Ukraine
having rocket launchers. They tell her Navarro is planning on briefing POTUS himself ahead
of her next big meeting. Charlie says to focus on the book and says Boko Haram is causing
problems in Nigeria.

They say the video shows the gunmen claim the girls by right of Sharia law. Charlie says they
are likely headed for a bad area then will upload videos of the girls pleading to be let go. Charlie
says if they can pinpoint the location, they may be able to get the girls out. Charlie is at the White
House while Navarro briefs POTUS on the Chinese visit. She thanks Navarro and tells Navarro
and David to leave her with Charlie.

That takes Navarro by surprise. She says — bye guys — and Navarro is forced to leave. Payton
tells her that Navarro doesn’t like Charlie disrespecting him and says it’s just a word to the wise.
She tells Payton about the Nigerian kidnapping and the two murders. She says there are videos
demanding ransom from the West or else they will sell the girls into slavery. Charlie says she’s
sure she knows what they’ve already done to them.
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Payton says the Nigerian government is too
scared of him to act. Charlie says she thinks they
can get to the girls. Payton says they only con-
sult with the Nigerians in an advisory capacity and
tells Charlie she can’t put American boots on the
ground. Charlie finds Navarro waiting on her. She
apologizes if she was disrespectful. She says she
and Payton have a shorthand that can seem ca-
sual. He accepts her apology and asks about Boko
Haram.

Charlie says POTUS wants them to look for the
girls. He doubts it but Charlie says she has permis-
sion to look only, not act. She tells Maureen, Lucas
and Dashiell to work on finding the girls. Maureen
asks Charlie what’s up but she insists nothing is.
Maureen says she’s there if she needs her. Marshall
comes in to talk to his wife and she asks about why
he was asking for papers about the convoy attack
in Kabul that killed their son.

He says there is nothing wrong with looking into
what happened to their son. She says there is still
an investigation and a report to be prepared. She
says he can’t jump barriers when it’s a matter of
national security. She says she understands his
need for closure. He gets angry with her and she
says she can’t do this right now. She says she has
kidnapped girls in Nigeria and a meeting with the

hostile Chinese premier. He asks if he should go sit in the dark and wonder who killed their son.
She says — for now — and he leaves but sasses her on the way out.

Charlie watches the kidnapper’s video. They force the girls to say that the Islamic religion
is the only true religion but then says her name and begs them not to let them take her face.
POTUS rides with David and reassures her about the Chinese meeting. She says it’s the girls in
Nigeria. She says the hard thing about having power is not being able to choose it. He tells her
they can’t right every wrong and she tells him not to catch phrase it. He apologizes.

Maureen shows Charlie something from a WHO worker. There is a pile of bodies and she asks
what village. Maureen tells her it was Yola. Charlie says those are the bodies of the girls they
didn’t help last month. She goes to give Nick back his phone and he’s annoyed. He says he’s not
her enemy and she says to prove it. She asks if he still has assets in Africa and he realizes she
wants to go after the girls. He says it would cost $4-5 million. He says they need authorization
and that DC changed the rules.

She says it only matters if they get caught. Nick asks what’s in it for him and she says he’ll
have a deposit in her favor bank. He says he’s see what he can do. We see a flashback to five
years ago — Midnight City — a black site ship cruises through dark waters. Charlie is on board.
Nick is there and introduces himself. He takes her down to the detainee and says he’s ready to
question.

He says they are in international waters and different rules apply. She wants to go in with
him and he says if she pukes she cleans it up. They go in and Omar Fatah is there tied to a chair.
Nick tells him today’s he’s going to terrorize him. He tapes the guy’s mouth shut then holds his
nose so he can’t breathe. He takes a photo then lets him go. The guy is panting. He shows him
the photo and tells him he just took that from him and says it took just 30 seconds.

He asks if he wants to see what a day with him looks like or a month. He pours gasoline on
the guy. Charlie tries to get him to stop but he won’t. He opens a lighter and asks where Sheik
Hakkam is. He flips the lighter open and the flame is there. He tells the guy to nod. Charlie
lunges and Nick hauls her out. He tells her he’s going to kick her ass and throw her off the boat
if she does this again. She says what he’s doing is illegal and ineffective. She says he’ll never talk
to him.

She tells him Fatah’s loyalty is to family and says his brother recruited him then died. She
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says he imagined a different life for himself as a farmer and those are the emotions he needs to
access. She tells him Fatah is tougher and he’s going about it wrong. Nick orders her to watch
from the other room. Back now, POTUS holds a press conference. She’s asked if Chu walked out
of the meeting but the President says talks are ongoing.

They ask her about the kidnapping in Nigeria. She says their thoughts and prayers go out
to those girls and their families. She says their counter-terrorism people are working with the
Nigerians. Kurt talks to Maureen about her ex and comforts her. POTUS tells Charlie she can’t
take action in Nigeria and say sit could put the Chinese talks at risk. Charlie says they found a
mass grave of girls near Yola. POTUS remembers them from the briefing.

Charlie says they are close to finding the village and says they could send in a private outfit.
POTUS says she may not need to hear this now and says forgiveness after is sometimes better
than permission before.

Charlie calls Lucas and asks about China’s oil interests in Africa. She asks for specific Chinese
oil interests there specifically in Nigeria for leverage. One of the kidnapped girls digs under a fence
and tells another they can’t stay. He friend says if they run, they’ll kill them. She says if they
stay, they’ll rape them, sale them and then kill them. Her friends helps her dig.

She says it’s the only way for them to see their families again. One of the girls wiggles out
but the other refuses to go. The escaping girl hears a noise and hides as one of the kidnappers
walks nearby. She hides behind a tree then runs but another grabs her and says Hakeem is
going to like her fight. He hauls her away. Charlie gets home and sets down her phone. She looks
at photos of Aaron and thinks about him asking her to marry him before they go to Kabul. She
says he has to talk to her mother first.

She pours herself a drink as there’s a knock at the door. It’s Nick. She says if he keeps
following her, they’re going to have problems. He says they already have them. She lets him and
pours him a bourbon too. He says she has a heavy pouring hand as he takes the mostly full glass
of hooch. He says he has what she wants and says it’s private military out of Lagos that can be
controlled and easily denied. She thanks him and asks if he wants credit for it with POTUS.

He says no but wants to know that he’s in her favor bank. She agrees. At the office, Charlie
calls David and says she has to talk to POTUS. She says she’s on the way in to meet with Chu
and Charlie says not helping these girls is just wrong. She tells her the window for taking action
is closing and says she thinks she has a way to rescue them that won’t come back on the US.
Payton says she’s listening. Chu and Payton are shooting skeet. She tells him he has a good eye.

She also says it’s too bad they couldn’t find a more balanced relationship. She says she read
his essays on building the Chinese dream. She says she has Congress to get through to achieve
her dreams and he says she should abolish it. She says she appreciates him treating her as a
contemporary and equal. She shoots then and blows the target out of the sky. She tells him the
US Air Force taught her to shoot but says he already knew that.

She asks him to walk with her and mentions Chinese oil interest in Nigeria. She says one area
in Gumbay is particularly dangerous. He says they hired a top international security firm. She
offers to loan him another force that will secure his oil fields as well as rescue the kidnapped
girls. He says he’s enjoying their visit and POTUS agrees. We hear screams as the men drag the
girls away one by one.

Hakeem comes to tell the girl that tried to escape that tomorrow night she’ll be his wife. Charlie
goes to work and pulls up images of the area trying to locate the village. Maureen says the bus
was taken 10 miles out from the forest. They pull up lesser known trails. They add topography.
Charlie says to take away mountain roads and says they would have evaded villages with civil
defense forces. Dashiell works up some suggestions.

Navarro comes to watch. He asks to talk to Charlie. He says he didn’t know they had JSOC
or a Seal team there. She says it’s an unusual situation and he tells her to save it. She says she
found a security team that took it up on themselves to search for the girls. He leaves looking
annoyed. She tells Earl that it’s go time and he says it should be done in 45 minutes. They wait
and watch the team move in.

Syd meets with Charlie and tells her that Nick knows the security firm they’re using and says
he knows them too. He says they are way off the books black ops like he and Nick both are. He
tells her that he checked Nick out and says he’s clean regarding the texts and pic she was sent.
He tells her she looks relieved and that worries him. He tells her that someone out there knows
and she says someone with enough clout to get their hands on an illegally snapped photo.
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Syd tells her that photo could burn her and POTUS to the ground. She wonders what they’re
waiting for. She heads back inside and finds Nick watching the op go down. He tells her they’re
close. There are three guys guarding the girls. They listen to the coms of the security team as
they raid the camp. They take down on guard and then two more. They watch on helmet cams.

They haven’t found Boko Haram yet. They head for the girls. The one girl sees a shadow of a
soldier and he holds up a finger in the international sign for hush. They rush the girls away and
then get word of one last person. It’s Boko. They shoot him in the chest then go to check him.
They tell them their alpha target is KIA. They say they have all the girls and are bugging out with
them. There are high fives and hugs all around the ops center at the CIA.

Charlie calls POTUS and tells her it’s done and safe. She asks if there’s anything else she needs
to know and she says no. They hang up after exchanging pleasantries. They pop champagne in
the room when Charlie comes in. Kurt asks Maureen to dinner — he was hoping for a date but
the others come along. Charlie declines. The kidnapped girls are delivered back to their village to
their happy parents.

Charlie heads to the bar to hook up with the juicy barista. Navarro watches news of the
Nigerian girls’ rescue as he reads a file. Nick unwraps a gun from a cloth and looks at it. Is it the
gun that killed Aaron?
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Bang, Bang

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Monday December 8, 2014
Writer: Sarah Kucserka & Veronica West
Director: Nelson McCormick
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), James Remar (Syd), Courtney B.
Vance (Marshall Payton), Matt Bushell (Dale / Guard), Melinda Mc-
Graw (Senator Kyle Green), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Derek Ray
(Jack Dawkins), Farshad Farahat (Omar Fatah), Jenny Pellicer (Emily),
Alejandro Barrios (Shanty Thug), Brian Chenoweth (Janitor), Lori En-
terline (Mom), Micah Cohen (Senator Green’s Assistant), Rad Daly
(Man in Suit), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Warren James
(Guard’s Child), Vera Miao (Jill Becker), Jay Montepare (Ben), Patrick
Pope (Philip Wilt), Elizabeth Schmidt (Laura), Mark Tallman (Aaron
Payton)

Summary: Charlie and Nick receive a threatening text message each that then
sees Nick attempting to find the source once and for all.

In Panama, a guy hands out malaria
medication at a makeshift hospital with
other aid workers. Many of the people
turn down the malaria preventative. The
woman complains to the guy that they
won’t take the pill. A guy bursts into the
clinic and starts looking through their
supplies and shoving people around. He
asks for drugs and the guy says just for
malaria. He demands their shoes. Sud-
denly, there’s an earthquake or some-
thing. The lights flicker, things fall over
and then the lights go out. A bio-hazard
storage fridge has fallen over and a vial
with a disease in it has smashed.

Charlie is having a nightmare about Midnight City. She wakes and thinks back to finding
Fatah and tells him she watched what Nick did to him. She quotes the King of Persia and says
she knows his history and everything about him. She says she knows why he does it and she
says she wants to kill people too. She says the desire to hurt, hunt and kill is very much alive
in her too. Her phone buzzes and she’s back in the present. Someone texts her a photo of a gun
and the words bang, bang.

She gets up out of bed and heads downtown. She pulls on a jacket, pops on a hat and tucks
up her hair then heads over to Nick’s. She shows him the text and says it’s escalating and this
is a threat. He tells her he got it too and says he has a lead. He won’t tell her and says he’ll play
it out. She asks if they’re being blackmailed but says she can’t see an angle. He says once they
clone the op, they’ll know the players because they know the targets — them.

Maureen comes out to ask the IT guy if he’s done. He’s listening to a French app while he
works. Charlie comes in and tells him to turn it off or she’ll toss it down the burn chute. The
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others smile. She asks what’s new today. Dashiell tells her Sheik Hakam is making new friends
including Abu Sayyaf and Charlie says they need a new leader for top of the book since it’s not
actionable. Maureen tells her there’s bad stuff in Panama after the earthquake.

She says they found a smallpox outbreak. Charlie says it’s back of the book unless more crops
up. She sends Lucas to check on Hakam. At a kids football game, Nick sits in his car watching.
Looks like he’s watching a coach. POTUS gets an unscheduled meeting request from Senator
Green. David tells her to let her in and she agrees. Senator Green says they are finishing up the
report on the convoy attack and there is something in there that could hurt Payton.

She asks Green what this is about and the Senator says she should assume the worst about
what’s coming from the report. POTUS says she won’t thank her for the visit and the Senator
leaves. In Panama, the aid workers are treating the people injured in the earthquake. They are
running low on supplies and they won’t have any more or at least 48 hours.

Charlie talks to POTUS about the book and then says a DOD sniffer plane found smallpox
in central Panama. She says she thinks it’s an error but Payton says it’s not. Navarro comes in
then and Payton greets him. Charlie says President Valera should be positive if they reach out.
Navarro tells Charlie she’s not cleared for this but Payton lets her stay.

Navarro says there were active smallpox vials at the hospital — it was a former American
research facility — and most if not all of the vials were broken. POTUS says they were researching
bio weapons. Navarro says he wants to work up some plausible deniability and POTUS asks him
to keep Charlie in the loop. They leave and Navarro says he understands she has a special
relationship with the President but says the agency will be their long after the President is gone.

He tells her to be clear on who her loyalty is to and she says she’s very clear. Mo and the
others talk about the CIA challenge coins and that Mo’s ex stole her Basra coin. Lucas says exes
take and that’s why they’re exes. They’re eating a nice buffet courtesy of Charlie and they tell her
it’s a bribe. She pulls them in and tells them about the smallpox. She says they have to recover
the vials.

Dashiell asks shouldn’t the Panamians do it but they can’t let them because it’s US smallpox.
Charlie says Jack Dawkins and his team are going on. She tells Mo to get some bio-weapons
transportation transportation info. She tells Kurt to get 3D maps of the info to get to Jack en
route. Marshall reminds Constance of when they used to eat on the cheap. She says they got
where they are by hard work

David comes in and says he wants to talk about Senator Green. David says he can dig in and
try to find out what’s in the report. David asks her again to look into it and says it won’t come
back on her. This time she agrees. Charlie tells Jack where the vials are and asks him to leave a
light or non-existent footprint. He tells her they’ll be models of discretion.

Nick follows the coach and his kid home. He lurks outside watching the guy do dishes and
kiss his wife. Nick is in his house with a gun out and tells him to sit down or nobody else wakes
up. He asks the guy if he remembers him. He tells him it’s been a while. The guy — Dale — says
he was just a guard on the boat and didn’t know anyone’s name.

Nick asks why he’s taking photos of people he doesn’t know on a boat that doesn’t exist. He
says he knows he paid cash for that house. He asks why he took the photos and the guy says
he did it for the money to buy the house. Nick puts the gun up to him and asks who he sold the
photos to and he says — the Krieg Group. He says they’re a lobbying group, right. Nick says no.

He holds a gun to his head. Dale sees his kid in the doorway and Nick does too. He goes over
to the boy and tells Dale the kid just saved his ass. He walks out of the house. Senator Green
gets a missive from the Oval Office — an invitation to a state dinner. She accepts. Charlie meets
a woman who says Syd asked her to help her. She looks at the texts.

She says she added an infiltration program. She tells her to reply to the text and it will install
a program that will let her listen in on the other phone. The woman walks off into the dark after
Charlie thanks her. Nick finds Charlie in the CIA lobby and he says the guard on the boat took
the photos and sold them to the Krieg Group. She says it’s a PMC.

He says it’s a massive place and that it’s really bad. She says she has a line on the texter
and he tells her to point him and he’ll shoot. He says they need to move fast or consider exit
strategies. He leaves. She thinks back to watching Nick torture Fatah. She makes notes on what
torture is and isn’t effective anymore. Nick is worn out from torturing the guy.

She makes a note that Nick is losing faith in the op. We see him stand back up and go back
over to Fatah and wrap a jacket on him. He asks him to tell him where the Sheikh is so he can go
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away and take all the fear and pain with him. Now, Charlie watches Nick walk out. Jack’s group
is over the water headed into Panama.

Charlie comes in to watch the ops. They are at audio only and they sit and listen. They are
one minute out from the hospital. They can’t land so they opt for a fast rope insertion. They put
on their masks and helmets. They count down and then rappel down to the hospital and force
their way inside quickly, guns drawn. They head down to the basement.

They find a lock still intact, cut it and kick the door open. That’s where the broken vials are.
They pop open a bio-hazard case and begin inserting the vials. They confirm via radio that they’re
clear. They head back out. The female aid workers walks up on them and panics thinking they’re
foreign soldiers. They reassure her, then see past her down the hall that there are a load of people
there in the basement.

They call back to Charlie that they have exposure on the ground. The group talks about how
many may have been exposed and she asks what the window is on inoculation. She tells Jack to
evac the package and he says to get him the vaccines and the WHO can administer them. She
tells Jack to go but he breaks protocol and asks to help. She agrees.

Jack tells the aid worker they’re coming back with vaccines. Nick goes to meet Syd in the park
and Syd says he’s been watching him watch him for the last 15 minutes. Syd asks what he wants
and Nick says he knows Charlie read him in on their problem. He tells him who took the photo
and who the guy sold it to. Nick says what Charlie doesn’t know yet is that Syd has worked for
Krieg.

Syd says he’s not connected to the texts and asks what would benefit him from prodding
Charlie. Nick says it’s pretty good leverage to hold over Charlie. Syd says he has no desire or
need to leverage Charlie, tells him to go to hell and then says he knows Nick has also worked for
Krieg. Nick asks how he’s covering Charlie’s ass and Syd says he can’t lay down cover for her on
this because Krieg is like smoke.

He says they can get to anyone anytime and tells Nick his lead is a dead end. He walks away
and leaves Nick there. Charlie replies to the text and the program starts running. She hears a
woman speaking French and thinks about the tech from earlier. She goes downstairs and slams
him against the wall. She asks why he’s texting her and reminds him she interrogates people for
a living.

He tells her Dash threw his tablet down the burn chute. She goes down and finds the tablet
and the searches for the phone. She finds it and pockets it. She checks the bag it was in and sees
some of her docs in it. The maintenance guy confirms all the stuff in the bin was from seven. She
goes back up and looks at her people. She’s dressed all hot for the State dinner.

She goes to walk out as Mo says they had a win today and that doesn’t happen often. Charlie
murmurs — a win, yeah. At the State dinner, Charlie orders a soda and Marshall comes over to
have a drink with her. Payton greets Senator Green and they smile for the camera. She thanks
her for the warning but says she won’t let her son’s murder be used as political currency by
anyone.

Charlie and Marshall watch her and he says she’s not the same woman she married and has
gotten good. Lucas hands Mo a challenge medal. She asks where he got it and he says her ex
has been flashing it in bars to brag about his time in Basra and pick up women. Her phone rings
and she gets grim fast. Navarro gets a text at the dinner and he goes to Charlie and whispers to
her.

She tells Marshall she has to go. She goes to David and says she has to talk to POTUS
urgently. He pulls her away and she comes to Charlie. She says the mission is complete and they
got the vials out but Jack was taken into custody as a spy by the Panamanians while he was
delivering vaccines to exposed civilians. POTUS says they have to disavow him. Charlie says she
understands.

We see Jack lying in a filthy prison cell. POTUS says Jack pulled her out of hell in Kabul and
tells Charlie to find a way to get him back. She agrees. Charlie is at a stop light when Nick hops
into her car. She tells him to stop stalking her and he says to lock her doors when she’s driving
(what car is she driving that doesn’t auto lock?) He asks if she’s okay.

She tells him the mystery texter is one of her team and he says it’s not surprising that it’s
someone close. He says it always is. He touches her hand and says she’s not alone. He tells her
that Aaron is gone and she can move on. She tells him not to do that and he says he’s sorry. She
pulls the car over. She thinks about waking up to Aaron and watching him sleep. He gets teary.
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He tells her that it’s still there with them and doesn’t go away. She looks at Nick and he
touches her hair. She closes her eyes and leans her face into his hand. He strokes her cheek. We
see POTUS speaking at the State dinner. Nick leans in and kisses Charlie. David ends a call as
she wraps her speech. Nick looks at Charlie and kisses her more deeply.

David tells POTUS the report leaked and there’s something very disturbing in it. Syd tries to
call Charlie to warn her but she doesn’t take the call. He leaves her a message saying the bullet
that killed Aaron came from a CIA registered weapon. Charlie’s window is busted out and Nick
is dragged from the car. A black bag is put over his head and he’s dragged away by some guys in
black.

They shoot out her tires so she can’t follow. Charlie sees her phone and the voice mail and
she listens. The message from Syd says that he can confirm that the bullets that killed Aaron
came from Nick’s gun. She’s in shock.
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Ar Rissalah

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Monday December 15, 2014
Writer: Devon Greggory
Director: Bill Eagles
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Courtney B. Vance (Marshall Payton), Cris D’Annunzio (Gerald Hi-
bbert), Farshad Farahat (Omar Fatah), David Furr (Thomas Logan),
Heather M. Kayal (CIA Analyst), Ray Laska (Phillip Franklin), Melinda
McGraw (Senator Kyle Green), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Mehdi
Merali (Suicide Bomber), Vera Miao (Jill Becker), Nick Shakoour (Al
Moosari), Micah Cohen (Sen. Green’s Asst.), Mohamed Ibrahim Elk-
est (Longshoreman), Anthony Martins (Qatar Police), Dre Matthews
(Restaurant Patron (2014)), Ani Melkonian (Wealthy Qatari), Ardeshir
Radpour (Taliban), Joel Shock (Krieg operator), Jason Yorker (Egyptian
Police Sergeant)

Summary: With part of the convoy attack report having been leaked, President
Payton has a lot of questions for Nick Vera to answer. Unfortunately
though he seems to be missing in action. Charlie searches for him
and flashes back to the hours before and during the convoy attack, as
we discover another secret that she’s been withholding from President
Payton.

In Egypt, a guy soaks his head in a tub of
cold water and his American buddy says
he told him alchemy shots on an empty
stomach was a bad idea. They go back to
the club. The guy grabs two more beers
and they drink up. The guy sees some-
one that catches his eye. He speaks to
his buddy and they walk out. The Ameri-
can says the Egyptian secret police won’t
mess with an American but his buddy re-
minds him they’re not in America. They
call for a cab but are grabbed by armed
men and shoved in a van instead.

They are zip tied and their mouths are
taped over. They ride out in the desert

with them and drag them back out of the van the next morning. They take them into a building
and force them to kneel. A man gestures and the bag is pulled off the American’s head. There’s a
video camera trained on him and a man approaches him with a knife. He asks if he knows who
he is. The man nods. He cuts his throat.

David tells POTUS that the report about her son’s death are still sealed but are being leaked.
The biggest item is that her son was killed by a CIA weapon registered to Nick Vera. She says she
wants to know who leaked it. She has Charlie and Navarro there among others and asks who
Nick is and why his gun shot her son. Charlie thinks about Nick being dragged away as POTUS
asks where he is.
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Navarro has to take a call and the Prez asks if she knows Nick. She says she does but they
weren’t friends. POTUS asks if he was aiding Fatah and she says she doesn’t think he killed
Aaron. She tells Charlie to find Nick. Navarro comes back in and says Fatah kidnapped an
American journalist. In the ops center, Charlies comes in. She looks around at her people and
then Maureen follows her into her office.

Charlie says Nick is gone but he didn’t run. She tells her she can’t ask if she wants to pass
her next agency polygraph. She tells her to pull everything she can on Nick both classified and
unofficial. Maureen hands her a report she’d already done. She says nothing is shocking for Nick.
Maureen asks if she’s going to be damaged by the report. Charlie says she can’t tell her — it will
compromise her.

She tells her POTUS has her hunting for Nick and Maureen says they have to hunt for him.
Charlie tells her that he was taken from her car and tells her where. They call Charlie in and
show her footage of Thomas Logan. They see Fatah take the bag off his head then cut on him.
The journalist is alive and was released but he’s bringing footage from Fatah — a message for
them.

Dash follows Charlie out and says he thinks he knows what’s up with Fatah. He says he’s
been tracking chatter about ”the message in Arabic” and says that chatter has quadrupled. He
says it’s like fanboy pages devoted to Fatah. Navarro and Charlie watch Logan talk to the FBI.
They say he seems calm for someone who was kidnapped. He says they were cordial and that
Fatah was unarmed.

Logan says he even gave the driver his cell phone because he liked the AC/DC music on it.
Charlie asks to speak to him and Navarro agrees. The FBI guy introduces her. Charlie asks who
was kidnapped with him and he says it’s Al, a local camera guy. She asks why Fatah chose him.
He says he’s a trusted freelancer and local expert. He says he’s going to air in 48 hours.

Charlie asks him to hold off on airing he interview with Fatah. He says he has a journalistic
responsibility to air it. Charlie heads back and they show her a failed suicide bombing in Qatar
that referred to the message that’s coming. There were a number of incidents in other places.
One attacker had a specific design on his shirt and she points it out in Logan’s video.

It’s coded art. They translate the symbol and it says ”the message.” She asks Dash about the
chatter. He pulls up locations where there’s chatter. He pulls it up and it’s accurate and live.
Charlie says to let everyone know because it’s all over the place. Charlie says it’s a call to arms.
She says Fatah and Hakham have built the biggest terrorist network they’ve ever seen.

Charlie watches Fatah’s interview with Logan. He asks Fatah if he has anything to say about
POTUS’ son being murdered. The man says they killed his family too and the president said
nothing to him. Charlie says airing this video is a call to arms. David says it’s a first amendment
issue but POTUS wants it shut down. POTUS demands she find Nick ASAP.

She leaves and calls Mo who says she’s got nothing on Nick yet and Charlie tells her to check
into the Krieg Group, a shadow group that may have him. She meets Syd in the park and hands
him the phone she stole from the burn room. She tells him that one of her people had it. She
says everyone on her floor is a likely suspect. He says he’ll run prints and DNA then asks about
Nick getting grabbed.

She says the photos were sold to the Krieg Group. She asks if they took him and Syd says to
let him stay gone. He says Nick has so many mortal enemies. He says he’s connected to what’s
happening. He reminds her Nick has also been on the seventh floor. She says POTUS tasked her
to run him down and he says to hope that Nick is somewhere with a bullet in his head.

Kurt flirts with Maureen and shows her a magic trick. He asks her out on the card that he
did the card trick with. He asks her to think about it and she says she will. He’s happy with that.
Charlie goes to Nick’s place and picks the lock. She sees it’s been thoroughly tossed and picks
up a glove. She unscrews the top and opens it. She pulls out a photo of the two of them together.

She thinks back to the two of them in Afghanistan and him telling her it’s different here.
They’re talking about then-Senator Payton’s visit. He says Kabul is FUBAR and she should come.
She says Jack Dawson told her the convoy route is clean but Nick says every jihadist with a copy
of the Koran will have a hard on for them. We see him offer her a gun and she takes it.

Hmm... So Charlie had Nick’s gun when this all went down. Now, Charlie looks through his
papers and finds several passports with her photo on them. She takes them and leaves. A man
sees her leave. Back at the ops center, Charlie watches the Fatah interview. He says — you
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thought you could control us and could not. He says they are the righteous, the chosen ones and
the called. Charlie zooms in.

She notices something and says to Dash — look at his knees. She says something has been
edited out. She says there is missing footage. She tells him to call the FBI and get a warrant for
Logan’s arrest.

The FBI storms the station with Charlie and arrest Logan. He asks what for and she reads off
the charges of providing support to a terrorist organization. She says he gave a cell phone to a
known terrorist. He says it won’t hold up in court and she says it doesn’t have to. He asks what
she wants and she tells him to hand over the raw footage — all of it. She threatens to freeze his
accounts and put him on the no fly list too.

Charlie asks to speak to him alone and says Fatah is using him. She says Fatah spared his
life so he would feel grateful. She says he’s protecting a mass murderer. She says he kills men,
women and children and asks him to help her. He says there’s nothing there and says it was just
b roll. He says they were serving tea. She asks him to fast forward through it. She sees Fatah
serving tea.

He asks what sort of intrigue Fatah has with her. He says Fatah told him that she would come
back for her. He says he promised to deliver a personal message to her from Fatah. He says he
knows Fatah attacked the convoy and now the report on the attack is coming out and looks bad.
He asks how dirty does all this get at the end of the day. He says once this report is released,
she’ll be the one being questions.

She asks for the message Fatah sent and he says — Pegasus takes wing. We see David at
lunch with Jules, Logan’s boss, asking him to pull the Fatah interview. He says he can’t and
doesn’t want to. David says it’s a request from the President and Jules says he can’t step on
freedom of the press as a favor. He offers a horse trade of a glimpse at the subcommittee report
on the Kabul attack.

He asks David wasn’t he the one who pushed for the Kabul trip. He says he did to remind the
voting public that she was a veteran. Jules says it almost cost her her life and David says it won
her the primary. David says it was unintended political capital and she would rather have her
son back than be running the country. Jules says he won’t kill it. David says fine.

He says they can trade. He writes something down and David says it’s an IOU for a bigger
story. He says the gun that killed Aaron was a CIA gun. Jules says the CIA guy’s name would
be redacted but David says he knows it and will tell him if he pulls the story. Jules says that’s
illegal but a big get and they toast to it.

Senator Green comes to see POTUS and she tosses down a folder to the woman. She says if
she reroutes this pipeline it will cost thousands of jobs in her state. She asks what this is and
POTUS says she knows she leaked portions of the report. Green says the report will be made
public with or without the leak. Green says she gave her a heads up and says her son was killed
by a CIA weapon.

She says Charlie sits next to her every day and says that’s the treachery she should be con-
cerned with. She tells her that Charlie and Nick’s relationship was more than just professional.
She leaves. Charlie goes back to the office as she thinks about Midnight City. She and Nick were
eating with Omar and talking to him about being their asset and being an agent of change.

They promise to help him and his family if he turns over Sheikh Hakham. Nick says they’re
going to wash him up on shore. He asks how he’ll contact them. They let him go and Nick says
they don’t have him but Charlie says she thinks he’s there and is solidly recruited. She says he
proved himself by giving them the Syrian cell. She tells Nick for sure that he’s theirs.

She says only the two of them and Director Blake will know. She says Fatah’s code name will
be Pegasus. She asks her people what they have on the raw footage. They show her the camera
guy that was with Logan. They ran facial recognition and found him in a training camp video of
Sheik Hakham’s. They wonder if Logan gamed them. She says Fatah did.

She says Fatah worked Logan as a mark. POTUS asks David if they should really go to Qatar
now and he says it’s best not to look weak when the report is coming out. POTUS tells David
that Green told her that Charlie and Nick are romantically involved. He asks if she believes it.
Payton says she believes in Charlie. David tells her to fire Charlie immediately. He says his job is
to shield her.

He says Charlie is the most direct line to her. Logan gets a call about his impending book
deal. He says he’s a player gain. He drives and smokes gleeful about his newfound fortune. He
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starts coughing hard and then runs off the road and into oncoming traffic. He drives head on
into a semi truck. Interesting. That’s a loose end but who took care of him? David? Charlie?

Jules meets David at a bar and tells him that Logan is dead. He says he had a heart attack
and drove into a semi. Jules says 36 is young for heart trouble. David asks what he’s saying and
Jules say the deal is off and he’s running the interview. David says it could be seen as an act of
treason. Jules tells him to keep the other story he offered and he’ll keep the one he already has.

Mo tells Charlie the Fatah interview is going to air. Dash comes in and says Aleek Al Moosari
is their camera man. He was actually born in the US and radicalized. He died in 2012. He fakes
his down death. She says he’s a shadow in Fatah’s service and says they have to get him. It’s
time for the interview. They dedicate the interview to the memory of Tom Logan.

Fatah says death comes for us all and he wants to prevent this. He says he wants to know
he wishes them no harm but their leaders have come after them. He says they want their people
released and Americans off their soil. He says to cease killing their people with drones. He says
meet these demands or die. He says we are your brothers, sisters and fathers, your children. He
says we are the friend you invite over, your coworker, your doctor. He says we are everywhere.
Our disciples are everywhere.

We see people all over the US watching this video. Charlie fills POTUS in on Al Moosari on
Air Force One. She says he may be part of a US cell. She asks about Nick and Charlie says Nick
didn’t kill Aaron. She says she had a gun that Nick gave her and something happened and it was
used on Aaron. She says when they got out of the firefight, she realized she didn’t have it on her.

POTUS asks why Nick gave her a gun and Charlie says he wanted her safe. POTUS asks if she
loved Aaron and she says she still does very much. Payton says they have a job to finish starting
with Al Moosari. Payton asks if there is anything else she’s keeping from her and Charlie says
they’re not. She walks out and David comes in. He asks her if everything is all right. She says she
wants eyes on Charlie — every move and every word. She says she wants to know everything.
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Masquerade

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Monday December 22, 2014
Writer: Adam R. Perlman
Director: Joe Carnahan
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Boo Arnold (US Marshal McCoy), Bobak Bakhtiari (Ben), Mayank
Bhatter (Hafiz Kamal), Ibrahim Elkest (Longshoreman), Farshad Fara-
hat (Omar Fatah), Eddie J. Fernandez (Qatari Police), Patrick Hayle
(Ben), Anil Kumar (Ahmad Ahmadi), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Ani
Melkonian (Wealthy Qatari), Jenny Pellicer (Emily), Joel Shock (Krieg
operator)

Summary: Charlie and Maureen accompany President Payton to Qatar on a diplo-
matic trip. What begins as a standard mission of diplomacy becomes
a disaster when a Qatar national infiltrates the American embassy
claiming to be CIA. Constance tasks Charlie to find out if he’s telling
the truth. Meanwhile Lucas, Dash and Kurt work to track down Al
Moosari, believed to be a direct link to Omar Fatah. Kurt has a run-
in with a walk-in who claims to have found a valuable backdoor into
highly valuable communications. Nick, still MIA, is violently interro-
gated by a masked man. Charlie finally takes desperate and dangerous
measures to remember the events of the convoy attack.

On Air Force One, Charlie drinks coffee
and wanders. Mo asks if it’s pronounced
Cutter or Kut-are. She says Cutter and
asks Charlie what’s up. She says Fatah
set up this terror network and they’re
stuck on the plane. Mo says they nick-
named Al Moosari — the Moose. She tells
Charlie she’s still digging and trying to
find Nick. In Qatar, we see a guy go into
his garage and load up a backpack with
some items, put on a helmet and leave on
his motorcycle.

Payton talks to David in the limo and
he says they need to tread lightly. She
says they just need continued use of the

military bases. David says yes but to launch clandestine missions from. She says she won’t let
Fatah’s network to build a head of steam like Al Qaeda. She’s got a strategy ready. The motorcy-
cle guy speeds through traffic toward the convoy. Mo talks to Charlie about Fatah but she’s lost
thinking about Kabul. She says it feels like an attack is coming.

Mo asks if she’s okay and she asks if Charlie has remembered all. She says she has lost
details and needs to remember. She says she thinks POTUS thinks she’s lying and MO says a
faulty memory is a lie. Charlie says she sees Aaron pointing a gun at her and says she remembers
her shooting back at him. Payton tells David that Charlie is hiding something and buying time.
He asks why she trusts Charlie so much and Payton says she was almost family.
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David says Fatah is one of the most dangerous men in the world and he built this network
under Charlie’s nose and she’s the expert on him. He says she’s not throwing strikes. The mo-
torcycle guy stops and sees the convoy a block away. He speeds toward it. The Embassy opens
the gate when POTUS is one minute out. They roll into the Embassy gates and the cyclist is hot
on their tail. The guards notice and everyone runs to shield Payton.

They rush to shut the gate and shoot him off his bike. His bike goes down and he’s on fire.
They put it out and he screams out repeatedly that he works for the CIA. Later, Mo says he was
shot twice and has burns. She says the station chief wants them to interview him. His name is
Rayst Kamal and he’s not on the CIA books but Charlie says it happens. The PM of Qatar shows
up to see Payton. She stands to greet him. She sits and he says he was considering canceling the
meeting.

He says they’re supposed to be allies and says they’re spying on them. He says he wants
Kamal released back to them. She says he attacked the Embassy and that’s all she knows. He
gives her a deadline and says to give Kamal back by tomorrow or face closure of their bases. He
wishes her luck making war on their enemies without them. Lucas and the others talk about
Moose. They say he was supposedly killed by Mossad in 2012.

They plan to release photos of him and see what floats up but Lucas says they should sit
on it. Lucas says ”Ray” put him in charge and they are shocked by the first name use and says
Navarro put him in charge to have a scape goat. Nick comes to tethered to a rack with loud punk
rock music blaring. There are lights on him. He sees a guy standing there. The guy sits and pulls
off his hat. He has a mask on that makes him look like Nick and Nick calls him handsome. The
guy speaks through a voice modulator.

Nick says to spare him the tactics and says they know the same playbook. The guy tells Nick
it’s unlikely he’ll leave this box alive. Nick says he’d better never. He’s battered and bloody. The
guy asks Nick if he killed Aaron Payton. Nick tells him to take off his face and says he’ll tell him.
He asks who was with him when he interrogated Fatah and lights a blowtorch to show he means
business. He comes for Nick with it.

Kamal sits cuffed and bandaged when Charlie and Mo come in. He says he’s supposed to only
speak with Ben. They ask how he met Ben. Charlie says they have to see if what he says matches
the file. He says he met Ben at a bar. He works for the Qatari Armed Forces in procurement.
He says he told Ben about the things that his boss was doing that was illegal. He says he has
evidence with his brother who will only release it to him.

Lucas asks if they’ve called the Egyptians for info. Kurt gets a call and says he needs an hour.
He says there’s a walk in at a safe house in Baltimore who asked for Charlie. He says he’s going.
Dash tells Kurt about the convoy crash in Qatar. He asks to talk to Mo if she calls. Payton asks
Charlie about Kamal. She says he thinks he’s their asset but isn’t. She says he’s just a pawn of
someone who pretended to be CIA. Payton wants to give him back to the Qataris.

Charlie says he has good intel they may want. She says the intel could be legitimate and
shows that the Qataris are selling US weapons to Fatah’s terror network. Kurt shows up to the
safe house and says the woman is in the back. He tells the guard to take a walk around the
block. He goes to talk to Ms Anchez. She says she asked for Charleston. She says they have
mutual friends and he asks what she has. She says she may have accidentally hacked a secure
comm satellite for corporate espionage.

Kurt says he doesn’t care who she contracts for and asks to see it. She says the program has
data on a bunch of nefarious groups the CIA has failed to track. She says she wants an obscene
amount of money after they verify the data is good. He says he’s got it and takes the flash drive
and goes. He says he’ll be in touch and leaves. She calls him a dork. He goes to the car and pops
in the drive. He calls Dash and sends the program. He tells him to use a disposable cluster and
to keep it away from everything.

Payton tells David about the Qatari’s possible treachery. She says they need the base more
than ever. She says it’s even more important with Fatah’s network now on line. She asks Charlie
why they’re playing catch up on the network. Charlie says they need to retrieve Kamal’s intel.
She says she’s inclined to trust him based on her training and instincts. Payton says once again
she has to take her word. Charlie says nothing.

Kurt gets back and Dash says to pay the woman. He says it’s encrypted data from the MidWest
and Middle East. He says it’s like a big 10 conference. Charlie tells David that Kamal says he has
satellite images of arms deals. She says his brother is in the Tangiers. She has to smuggle out
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the most wanted man in Qatar and take him to the most popular shopping center in Qatar. Mo
goes to requisition a vehicle and notices someone is shredding documents.

The Marine tries to stop Mo at the gate and says the Embassy is on lock down but she pulls
out. The Marines give chase with lights blaring. With that distraction, Charlie walks Kamal out
the back door. They stop her and she flashes her CIA badge. She opens her trunk and they see
bags of shredded paper. Charlie takes off in another car with Kamal.

At the mall, Kamal points out his brother’s store but she tells him to walk past. She asks if
Ben ever taught him trade craft. He asks what will happen to him after that. He says he wants a
normal life but she says the chance for that ended when he came to them. He says he didn’t do
this for America. He says he doesn’t like his country helping evil men like Fatah. They walk past
the store, go downstairs and go around.

Nick is asked about the photo of Fatah, Nick and Charlie and ask whose idea it was to turn
him. Kurt takes a photo of Moosari to Lucas. He says he thinks he was in Cairo for surgery on
his eye but Lucas is stubborn. Kurt brings him a bottle and says to have a drink. He says him
having the DTs is slowing them down. He says to dry out on his own time and for now, knock
back a few drinks, get his head on and help out. Lucas glares but grabs the bottle.

Charlie and Kamal pose as a couple and go into his brother’s shop. He hands him the file from
the storeroom. She says they need to get Kamal back now for a full debrief. She asks for another
way out and his brother points to a service hallway. She says they have to move and goes out
the back. They hear an elevator ding and a guy comes out. Kamal calls him Ben and she shoots
him. She asks how he knew they were here and he says he’s CIA. She says he’s not and that he
was set up.

She checks Ben over and says she has no idea who he is. She snaps a photo and says he’s
a CIA asset now. She tells him to grab Ben’s bag and let’s move. They hear sirens and she says
they heard the shots and they have to go now. They walk out of the mall and she coaches him on
how to move through the mall. Mo calls Kurt and tells him that Charlie shot someone. She asks
for help vetting the intel to help Charlie. Their call gets cut off.

He goes out and talks to Dash who tells him that the mystery girl gave them a line into the
terror network communication. Kurt wonders if the timing is odd since the info came in right
when they needed it. Dash tells him not to be like that but Kurt is concerned. Lucas comes over
and says he was right about Moosari getting eye surgery in Cairo. He says post-surgery treatment
requires steroids and they wonder if they can trace his meds shipped from the hospital.

Lucas says he’s been sober eight years but then a week ago... Kurt stops him and says he has
no interest in this but says just not to screw them up at work. He says his secret is safe and says
Mo got a huge problem out of her life and doesn’t need another. He tells Lucas to stay away from
her and Lucas agrees. Charlie explains to them that she had to shoot the guy.

Dash sees that the intel has been altered. She gets a text saying the intel is bogus as David
is screaming at her. She tells POTUS and David about the backdoor info they got that let them
vet them properly. She says Kamal was set up to try and trash the Qatar/US delegations. Payton
says they can solve them by turning over Kamal. Charlie doesn’t like this. David tells Charlie to
get her priorities straight and she rants at him that the country is her top priority.

Payton shuts down the argument and asks for a moment alone with Charlie. He leaves. Payton
says another Pres went to war over WMDs in CIA info. She says she’s still paying for that bad
info. She tells Charlie that on her watch this new terror network has risen up and her beautiful
son was killed. Payton says the presidency is only as good as those that serve it. She tells Charlie
to tell her what happened in Kabul. Charlie says she can’t remember.

She says she’s told her everything she can remember and would never do anything to harm
her intentionally. Payton says she’s dismissed as her briefer effective immediately. Charlie thanks
her for her time and leaves. Mo tells Charlie not take it personally but Charlie says it is personal
for both of them and wonders what if she really did shoot Aaron on instinct. Mo says there may
be a way to get the info that’s painful and illegal.

The hacker chick follows Kurt and he asks why she’s creeping on him. He tells her she solved
a problem they didn’t even have until today. She says he thinks the CIA is the end all and be all
but they’re not. She says the company she works for is. He gets hostile with her and tells her not
to touch him. She hands him some money and says it’s a finders fee. She tells him to donate it
or use it take Maureen out.
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The guy questions Nick some more and he won’t answer and tells him to blow him. He tells
Nick to enjoy his trip and says it’s coming to an end. Charlie talks to Kamal and hands him a
passport. She says they made the base renewal contingent on his freedom and says she wishes
him luck in Canada. She says he and his family have been offered asylum. Mo has some drugs
to shoot Charlie up with to stimulate her memories.

She hands an IV and says she has HJ7 — she says if it gets too hairy she’ll stop it. Charlie
says to not stop no matter what she says or does. She steps fully clothes into a bathtub of cold
water and ice cubes. Mo starts the IV and zip ties her down. She tells her it’s an ad hoc chemical
interrogation that has risks including heart stoppage and seizure. Charlie tells her to do it. Mo
starts the injection and Charlie says she may hear her say some really ugly things. Mo says okay.

She tells Mo to start recording and she does. Charlie sits back in the water. Mo says they are
rewinding the convoy. She talks about the explosion and the attack. She asks Charlie to tell her
what she sees. We see gunshots and the explosion. We see Charlie saying who in the convoy is
dead. She sees Fatah dragging her out of the wreckage.

She says Aaron saw them and raised his gun but Fatah raised her gun and shot him. We see
Fatah saying to her — when one can act, one can act as a liberator. Then the fire fight continues
around her. She sees Fatah who tells her that Pegasus still flies then he runs off into the night.
Mo sits by the bed. Charlie wakes up and tells her she remembers everything. She says Fatah is
still her asset.
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Bellerophon

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Monday January 5, 2015
Writer: Matthew Lau
Director: P.J. Pesce
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), Melinda McGraw (Senator Kyle
Green), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Cress Williams (Dale Scott),
Sean Marquette (CIA Yemen), James Allen McCune (James Wilcox),
Stephanie Czajkowski (Comms Officer), Aina Dumlao (Tour Guide),
Mohamed Ibrahim (Longshoreman), Ido Mor (Border Guard), Christo-
pher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Pamela Mant (Operator Old Lady),
Vera Miao (Jill Becker), Nick Shakoour (Aleek Al Moosari), Merik
Tadros (Gunman), Don Williams (Duty Officer), G. Maximilian Zarou
(Operator), Aydin Amoli (Gunman), Natalia Bair (Subversive), Ibrahim
Elkest (Longshoreman), Anil Kumar (Ahmad Ahmadi), Alexei Berdovski
(Arab Guard), Alan Saginian (Restaurant Patron)

Summary: Numerous photos of national landmarks featuring an Arabic symbol
surface. Meanwhile, Charlie is in Yemen to make contact with her as-
set; Nick’s masked captor leads him to his next mission; Lucas over-
sees an interrogation at Langley; and President Payton must make a
difficult decision.

There’s a video of a tour group looking
at DC monuments, then the St Louis
arch and the Liberty Bell, Hoover Dam
and other landmarks. Someone scales
the wall at the White House and runs
across the lawn. They make it to a side
door and open it, setting off an alarm.
They tag a painting of Lincoln with the
terror group symbol. Secret service busts
in and takes the masked guy down. He
says they are all going to die. It’s a white
guy who was speaking Arabic of some
sort.

Charlie is on Air Force One in Qatar.
She tells Payton what she remembered

about that night. She says Fatah pulled her out of the wreckage and shot Aaron. She tells her
that Fatah is a CIA asset that was turned three years ago in Kabul. She tells Payton she’s not
supposed to read her in on these things unless she specifically asked. Charlie says she would
trade her life for Aaron’s but POTUS says she created the man that killed Aaron. She’s outraged
and tells Charlie she betrayed her.

Charlie says she doesn’t know why he was there or saved her but says he’s still their asset and
is high up in the terror organization. Charlie says she has to meet with him. POTUS tells her she
broke her heart and to not break her promise about finding and killing the people responsible
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for her son’s death. She tells Charlie to get off her plane. Navarro tells the group about James
Wilcox breaking into the Oval Office and tagging a photo there. Navarro says locations all across
American were tagged and they think it’s an active AR cell.

Navarro asks about Moosari — they’re still tracking him. They tell him they need Charlie but
Navarro won’t say where she is. Nick is still being held captive and chained up. He manages to
get loose of his shackles and finds his clothes. He looks around the area where he was held and
finds the mystery mask. He also finds a key and curses. He comes out of the storage container
where he was held and sees that he’s in Yemen in a ship yard. Lucas goes to see about Wilcox.

Agent Dale Scott (guest star Cress Williams from Hart of Dixie!!) tells Lucas that he’s got
issues including a history of mental problems and civil disobedience with Anonymous and joined
the jihad about six weeks ago. He says a professor — Ahmad Ahmadi — ”opened” the guy’s mind
and may be recruiting for AR. They head out to see the doctor. He’s lecturing on Asian crime
cartels. They interrupt his lecture and take him out.

He tells the class that he’s being detained against his will and that his rights are being violated.
Charlie is also in Yemen. A guy from the local hands her a gun and ID. He tells her to enjoy her
stay. She has her cover ID and goes to check into a hotel. She stands on her balcony and hears
her door open. It’s Nick. He laughs and smiles at her. She can’t believe he’s there and alive. He
tells her he doesn’t know who was holding him in the shipping container but says he’ll make
them pay.

She asks why he’s there. He says the box opened up and he had a hotel key. He says he’s
wanted in Yemen and whoever left him there knew it. He says the whole interrogation was about
her, Fatah and Pegasus. She tells him she read POTUS in on all of it today. He asks if they wait
for bullets to start flying. She says Fatah is at Sana’a but that’s old data. She says she’s going to
try and meet him there. He asks her if she feels it — being there with no protection or cover.

He says it’s deep and dark and she says they have to find Fatah and shut the Pegasus Op
down. He says they could end up on YouTube with a knife in their throat. Senator Green talks
about the White House being on a witch hunt for locking up Wilcox’s professor. POTUS tells
David to turn it off and says Green is a loose cannon. Maureen is with them says they’re working
on the AR cell and Moosari. Payton says that guy’s head on a platter can be their rebuttal.

Dash is working on the tagging of the monuments. Mo shows up and Kurt says they think an
attack is imminent. He also says hey have another angle. They have people talking to every Rx
delivery service looking for Moosari’s medication he needed after his surgery. They’re robo-dialing
most of Egypt and Mo says to crank up the efforts. Charlie tells Nick that the CIA is tracking
Moosari because he’s running assets in the US.

He says they need Sheik Akham otherwise it’s terrorist whack a mole. She says the Sheikh is
like Santa Claus — no one has seen him. They pull up and see a road block. She has papers and
they hope they’ll fly. Nick asks for her gun since he has no papers. He says they have to play it
like old times. She hands it over. The guard asks for papers and Nick hands over hers. The guard
looks hers over then asks for Nick’s. He says they’re in the trunk.

The guy tells him to get out. He gets out and goes to the back. He opens it while another guard
stares at Charlie. Nick unzips a bag and Charlie gets out of the car. The guard finds liquor and
Nick says he forgot about the booze. He begs them to leave Charlie alone. Nick asks if they can
overlook it and offers the guy a big bribe. The guy snatches the cash and tells the other guards
to chill out. They let them go and they drive off.

The guards are happy to have the booze and Nick says he hid the good stuff in the wheel well.
She asks what his problem is with Yemens and he asks if she knows a certain warlord. She says
he went insane when his brother died in a car crash. Nick says he shot the guy’s brother — that
caused the crash. Wilcox paces his cell and tries to get a shelf loose off the wall. He fails and
then tears apart his bed and tries to pull metal off of it.

They have the professor in interrogation and ask him if the tagged sites are targets for terror
attacks. Agent Scott says he seems to have a lot of interest in AR then asks about James. In his
cell, James takes off his clothes, folds them neatly. Lucas gets tapped then he brings Scott out.
They rush to holding and find that James has cut his throat with part of his bed and has bled
out.

Lucas thinks about the terror symbol tattooed onto Wilcox’s arm. Dale says it took a lot of
fortitude to take out his carotid and jugular to make sure it was done. Lucas says it’s the first
time he’s seen someone do that to himself. Nick and Charlie roll up to a local market and head
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inside a little cafe. They are seated in the back and brought water. Charlie says if Fatah has eyes
on the place, he’ll know they’re there.

Nick asks if she’s willing to kill Fatah and the Sheikh. She says secret police are there and he
says those are not his favorite people. They stand and walk out as the secret police come to find
them. They make a run for it. Charlie begs for help from some women and they hook her up in
a burqa. She thanks them. Nick makes it to the car and wonders where Charlie is. She hops in
and he says the outfit is cute. Lucas asks the professor about the $2.1 million he’s moved.

He says he feeds and clothes refugees and Lucas says refugee camps are recruiting grounds
for terror groups. He slaps the professor and demands to know when the attack is coming. He
tells him to think hard about his answers. Scott says he can’t go at him like it’s Gitmo and Lucas
says he has permission to do what he wants to the guy. Scott says they traced the money and
it’s clean. He says they have to let him go. Lucas is furious.

He heads back to Langley and into the war room. Mo asks what happened. He says they came
up snake eyes and Mo asks if he’s okay. He says he’s fine and asks them if they have anything.
Dash says they now have an internet meme of the AR logo so they are up to 221,412 photos with
the logo that may or may not be legit. A kid is handed a package and he puts it in his bike basket
and rides off. Kurt says he has something on Moosari and Mo calls it in.

The kid rides to a door and knocks. A slat opens and he hands off the package. An asset snaps
photos and Mo tells POTUS she’s talking to that they have confirmation on Moosari’s location.
Navarro tells POTUS the SEALs are after Moosari now. She tells Mo it’s a good job. They bring
up the images from the ops room so Payton, Mo and Navarro can watch. They have been told to
capture Moosari and not kill him. The SEALs touch down nearby.

Nick tells Charlie they’re moving on Moosari now and says it’s good. She placed a blind ad for
Fatah and Nick tells her that her long shot worked. We see the SEALs running up close to where
Moosari is located. The SEALs are nearly on top of the place. Charlie calls in and Mo takes the
call. She puts her on speaker and Charlie says she has to call it off. She says she has a meet
with Fatah in two days and Moosari is their middle man.

David tells Payton to grab him now and use him to get Fatah. Charlie says they’ll lose Fatah
if they do this. She says Moosari gets them to Fatah and then to the Sheikh. The SEALs call in
for approval to go hot. Payton thinks and says to pull back. They abort. Charlie thanks her and
the SEALs disappear back into the night. Charlie gets the coordinates for the meet. It’s in Egypt.
Charlie looks at the rest of the message. The code says ”send vera” that means to send Nick.

Charlie asks if he’s going and says it could be an ambush. She reminds him he tortured Fatah
for months and he says it was an interrogation. She says he can’t go but he says they have no
choice. She asks who put them together and why. He says it doesn’t know and it doesn’t matter
because there they are. He looks at her and she stares back. He puts down the whiskey and pulls
her to him. They hug each other warmly. He looks resigned and scared. She looks stressed.

He kisses her and tells her he’ll be okay. She tells him he’s a liar. He tells her she’ll be okay
and that’s all that matters. She kisses him and wraps her arms around him. She pulls off his
shirt and he pulls her robe off of her. He picks her up and lays her down on the bed. Navarro
is back at Langley. He reads the others in on Charlie running Fatah as an asset. He says four
weeks ago he made contact and offered to lead them to the Sheikh.

He tells them their main responsibility is to support Charlie in her search for Fatah and
the Sheikh. He says no one else can be read in outside of that room. He says the mission is
Bellerophon. Charlie calls Navarro and puts him on the line with Nick. After the call, Nick tells
her that Navarro went for it and Charlie says Navarro is likely the one who sent Nick there. Nick
says she needs to catch the flight. She kisses him again then leaves.

Senator Green is on her dais again and talks about POTUS waging war on terror by taking
the professor into custody. Navarro comes to see Payton and says Nick is on the way to meet
Moosari and they’re monitoring him via satellite. She thanks him. He asks if she wants Charlie
back as her briefer and she says no — she wants her on Fatah. She says she likes Ms James
(aka Mo). Navarro says Green is just a mouthpiece while Payton is a soldier. He says the country
won’t forget that.

Mo heads home escorted by Nick. She tells him she’s still in as POTUS’ briefer. She thanks
him for the ride home. He tries to get her to go for a drink but she says she’s tired. It’s awkward
and then he leaves. Mo comes into her house and there’s a knock at the door. She goes to the
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door and opens it. It’s Lucas. He says he doesn’t know why he’s there and says he could use
some company. She lets him in. Senator Green comes to see POTUS at her request.

Payton says the FBI made a mistake with the professor but says they are at war with AR.
Green says she’s not her protege, friend or aid and won’t toe the line. She says she’s weaponizing
her office and asks if she’s serving the national interests or her own need fro revenge over her
son’s death. Green says she realizes what Payton is becoming and won’t stop until she makes
sure everyone knows it and anyone is in that chair but her. She walks out.

Payton makes a statement while Charlie listens. POTUS says they are united against terror
and for justice here and abroad. She ends the statement as Charlie checks her laptop. Nick is
escorted into Moosari’s place at gun point. Moosari greets him in English and says soon they’ll
have no home to go back to. Moosari punches Nick in the face and then they put a bag on his
head.
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Ghosts

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Monday January 12, 2015
Writer: Linda Burstyn
Director: Félix Enrı́quez Alcalá
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Courtney B. Vance (Marshall Payton), Adam Arkin (Victor Gantry), An-
gelique Cabral (Jennifer), Melinda McGraw (Senator Kyle Green), Chris
McKenna (Nick Vera), Derek Ray (Jack Dawkins), Cress Williams (Dale
Scott), Gracie Dzienny (Stacy Dover), James Shanklin (Senior Proto-
col Officer), Luis Bordonada (Luis), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl
Givens), Hugo Medina (FARC Leader), Wes Robinson (Hipster), Nick
Shakoour (Aleek Al Moosari), Aydin Amoli (Gunman)

Summary: After FARC (The Revolutionary Forces of Colombia) kidnap Jack
Dawkins from a Panamanian prison and hold him for ransom, the
team has to pinpoint his location and extract him before time runs
out. Charlie comes back to Langley to coordinate the Bellerophon op,
while Maureen struggles to fill her shoes as President Payton’s briefer.

Jack Dawkins is in a cell in Panama. He
asks to speak to someone from the Em-
bassy but his visitor tells him he has
no right because he’s with the CIA. Jack
says he was delivering smallpox vaccine
and is an aid worker. The man says he’s
telling blatant and offensive lies. He says
the Red Cross hasn’t heard from him and
that’s why no one has come for him. He
tells Jack to admit he works for the CIA
on a covert basis and sign a declaration
and he can walk out the door.

Jack says he’s an aid worker who
came to help out after the earthquake.
He’s hauled out of his cell later and

beaten. He hears gunfire later and then there’s an explosion and part of the jail is blown up.
He takes shelter in the corner of his cell. His jailers are gunned down and then there are cries to
find the American because he’s worth a lot of money. A man is shot down right outside his cell.
Jack is taken from his cell by the armed and masked men.

Charlie lies in bed watching the clock. It goes off at 1:15 and she shuts it off. Maureen tells
herself to take a breath and get it together. Charlie lies in bed. Charlie is asked about discharging
her weapon in Doha. She says the man she shot at was armed and she believed her life and her
asset’s life was in danger. Her interviewer asks about her being fired as the President’s briefer.
She says she was transferred. He asks about her memory loss in Kabul and she says she’s
recovered it.

The man releases her back to active duty. Mo tells the others Charlie will be back after her
debrief. She says she’ll be back on the Fatah thing. They get a report that some Colombians took
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Jack from prison and want $10 million and the release of someone jailed by the US. Mo says they
have to redo the book and put this on top. She says it headlines since POTUS has a relationship
with Jack. She tells Kurt to find out where Seal Team four is.

Charlie shows up as Mo and Dash are rushing out. They tell her to get with Kurt to get filled
in and she tells Mo to knock em dead. Police cars race by while Mo sits in traffic and they see a
red backpack left at a public site. Mo tells POTUS about Jack and Payton says she wants him
back. The book is missing page seven and she says the intel about Jack came in late and was
left out of the book. Mo says they won’t kill Jack as long as they think he has value. POTUS says
to look like they’re playing ball and extract him.

David tells her about a backpack with the AR symbol left at the Washington monument.
She asks Mo what her gut says about this and Mo says the analytics aren’t in yet. POTUS is
disappointed at her lack of insight and tells her she can go. She asks David what he thinks and
wonders how many backpacks can there be out there. He says she wants Charlie’s input on this.
Charlie comes into the ops room and Lucas says he’s actually glad to see her. She dittos that.

They tell her about the bomb scare and they tell her Agent Scott is coming to coordinate. She
asks to talk to the guys and they step into a quiet room. She says she wants to tell them about
Fatah and says she ran him for three years with Nick and couldn’t tell them before because it
was off book. Kurt says she doesn’t have to justify it to them but she says she does. She says
she’s coordinating the operation and says when Nick says he has the Sheik in his sight, they’ll
take him out.

They tell her that Jack is at the top of the book and that FARC took him from the prison and
has him in the Darien camp and want $10 million for him. Jack speaks to his captors as they
walk through the jungle. He asks if they’re lost and says that narcos aren’t good at navigating
the jungle. One punches him. They are looking for a bridge and can’t find it. Jack mocks them
for being scared of the river and tells them how to avoid piranhas.

One of the guys offers to feed him to the piranhas instead and he says to do it. They look for
a jungle pig to distract the deadly fish so they can get across. Jack makes a move and takes out
one of his captors. He steals a radio and then a gun. He says there are no piranhas in Darien
gap. Jack is loose. Agent Scott shows up to the CIA and Charlie says she’s showing him eyes
only stuff — it’s photos of the AR logo all over the place.

She says she has some favorites. One has the photographer’s face reflected in the car window
and she says to run facial recognition. Earl says they have 17,000 photos of the Washington
Monument alone. Mo chews out Lucas for leaving two pages out of the book. He asks if she double
checked them and Kurt says you have to double check. She accuses Lucas of sandbagging him
and she’s mad. Charlie goes to talk to him. She’s very upset and says she let Payton down.

Charlie tells her she can do it but Mo says she doesn’t want to and wants things the way they
were. Charlie says she’s running Nick’s operation full time and says Mo has to get a line on Jack
for POTUS. She says Jack is good and wonders if their old amp station can pick up a signal.
She says they need something that can pick up something smaller and she says a surveillance
station can pick up something smaller. Charlie says they need to be listening.

Nick is taken by Moosari to a location and he says it seems public for Fatah. Moosari asks
about money movement and Nick says Switzerland is not as neutral as it was. They tell Nick to
strip and he does. He’s down to his underwear and says if he knew it was going to get weird,
he would have worn something special. They crush his cell phone. Charlie says Agent Scott has
news. They found another empty backpack at the Hoover Dam but it had traces of sophisticated
bomb chemicals in it.

Scott says the FBI thinks the next backpack won’t be empty. Mo says he has to go and he
asks them not to start a war. They laugh. Earl starts monitoring signals from Columbia. Mo says
Charlie pointed out they had been looking and not listening. They notice a walkie on a low Hertz
output. They have it near a certain area and then they clean up the photo. Charlie shows them a
V that Jack made in the woods. It means SOS. They also have a heat signature about five miles
away.

Payton is with her hubby when she gets word that the Seals are on the way to extract Jack.
She says she wants to know the moment he’s back on American soil. David says this could be
a PR victory for her. He says they could remind Americans what a true patriot is. Mr Payton
asks to speak to his wife alone and David asks if it’s necessary. He insists it is, POTUS says
okay and David leaves. Her hubby says David is everything he hates about politics. He says he’s

30



State of Affairs Episode Guide

grandstanding for gain.
His wife says that’s what the game is. He reminds her that Jack saved her life and doesn’t

need to be paraded around like a show pony just because Kyle Green is slinging mud. Payton
tells him he’s an academic and doesn’t get it. He asks if she thinks he’s being a thorn in her side
for the sake of it and she asks him to tell her. He reminds her he’s still her husband and says he
doesn’t take kindly to being dismissed.

Nick is in a truck driven out into the desert. They tell him to get out and Moosari says the
problem is money launderers who appear out of thin air. He says he met Fatah three years ago
and he moves money and that’s why Fatah brought him here. Moosari sprinkles out a sack of
gems and tells Nick to evaluate each one. The Seals are cruising the river looking for Jack. Earl
says they’re a few clicks away. They touch down and Charlie hopes Jack gets with the program.

They head into the jungle on foot looking for Jack and find fresh blood. They uncover a body
and tell her it looks like a ground skirmish between two factions. They ask for a confirmation on
Jack. They tell him those guys are FARC and he’s unaccounted for. He says whoever killed them
was a pro and says there is no brass on the ground. Mo asks what that means and Charlie says
whoever has him now is a professional. Mo says there are no other special ops teams in the area.

Earl says a chopper headed out of there a while ago. They tell her that the chopper landed and
then a plane took off headed for Leesburg. Charlie says if you want to humiliate the President,
you rescue Jack and dump him off in POTUS’ backyard. Mo goes to brief POTUS on the update
and she says she needs to talk to her about something. Nick rattles off info about the gems, some
are fake, some are not. He knows them all cold.

Nick says he needs to do better if he wants to hide money in gems. Moosari is impressed but
has another test. He tells him to provide the carat count on a ruby. Nick looks at it and says it’s
not a ruby. It’s a 1.2 carat red diamond. He says it would buy a plane and Moosari says maybe
it will. Jack lands in Virginia and finds Charlie waiting for him. She tells him she’s sorry he had
to go through that and he says it’s the gig. She says they’re headed to Walter Reed and then a
debrief.

Charlie asks who the hell the guy is who brought him and he says he’s Victor Gantry. She asks
who he works for and he says no one. He says he’s a patriot who came upon a fellow American
in need. He says they were doing private security at a copper mine. She says that sounds like a
cover story she would have given when she was less experienced. He won’t answer anything else
and says he’s heard good things about her. He gets back on the plane.

POTUS looks at a medal and then calls her husband. She apologizes to him and he says it’s
okay. She asks why he’s out without his security detail. She says she loves him and he says it
back. He’s at Senator Green’s house. Uh-oh. David paces then goes to meet an aide, Jennifer, of
Senator Green’s. She says the AR bomb threats are putting targets on their back. She says the
Senator is going to call for an investigation into mishandling of this.

She asks about the second backpack and David doesn’t know. He wonders how Senator Green
knows. She gives him a copy of the press release they’re sending out tomorrow calling POTUS
and CIA on the carpet. She asks what she gets for this and he orders them drinks. Kurt comes to
talk to Mo and he says Lucas didn’t mess her up on purpose. He tells her that Lucas is drinking
again but he doesn’t know what to do. She knew too.

She tells Kurt it’s none of his business what’s up with she and Lucas and says she knows he
likes her. Charlie is looking into Gantry and says records are redacted and the plane is registered
to a company called Controlled Outcomes. So far it looks like they’re owned by the Kreig Group.
Charlie says to look into the Krieg Group so they can put it all into the book. Dash says it’s good
to have her back.

Moosari takes Nick to an airfield. Payton comes to see Jack at Walter Reed. She asks how he
is and he says he’s tired and it’s good to be home. She tells him she owes him and the nation
does too. He tells her he doesn’t want a medal and she says she’s not giving him that but is
offering an apology. She says he took care of her in Kabul and says she didn’t keep the first rule
of combat when she left him beind in Panama. She says she’s deeply sorry for that. She takes
his hand and he tells her apology accepted.

He asks when he can get back to work and she smiles. The first hubby leaves the Senator’s
house and looks at photos from an envelope. They’re off Nick and Charlie with Fatah on the
midnight ship. Charlie tells Mo she’s pulling info on the Krieg Group for her for the book. Mo
says she’s playing Cyrano with her and POTUS and says she should be briefing her. She says

31



State of Affairs Episode Guide

she resigned today as briefer and says it felt like wearing her sister’s bra. They are called into
the ops center. They found their first terrorist of AR. They ID’d the hand from a photo. It’s a girl
names Stacy Dover. They pull up her yearbook photo. She’s in her dorm room and the guy asks
her why she’s studying Middle Eastern culture. He asks about her goals and she says her goals
are really big.

She says she wants to make a big difference in the world. Charlie answers POTUS request
for her to come see her. She says Jack wants to get back into the field. Payton says Jack got
snatched up and they left him there. Charlie tells her about Gantry and the Krieg Group that got
him out. She says they’re researching them now. POTUS says she’s intrigued and wants to know
more about them. She says she likes they were able to color outside the lines and not get caught.

She tells Charlie to put it into her briefing tomorrow. Payton says battle lines are being drawn
and she needs her friends. Charlie tells her about Stacy Dover, the college student they think is
involved with AR. We see Stacy with a red backpack with the AR symbol on it. Charlie says she
thinks the girl could be a legitimate threat.
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Cry Havoc

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday January 19, 2015
Writer: Heidi McAdams
Director: Joshua Butler
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), Courtney B. Vance (Marshall Pay-
ton), Adam Arkin (Victor Gantry), Angelique Cabral (Jennifer), Michael
Irby (Eric Markey), Rex Linn (Senator Burke), Melinda McGraw (Sen-
ator Kyle Green), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Gracie Dzienny (Stacy
Dover), Farshad Farahat (Omar Fatah), Troy A. Cephers (SPO Mike),
Carin Chea (Polygrapher), Gabi Hankins (Sorority Girl), Christopher
Michael Holley (Earl Givens), David Leach (Brian Turner), Vera Miao
(Jill Becker), Wes Robinson (Hipster), Nick Shakoour (Al Moosari),
Aaron Christian Howles (Kenneth Travers), Bonnie Diaz (Reporter)

Summary: A high-stakes investigation puts the focus on proving a sorority girl is
in fact a member of a terrorist cell. Meanwhile, Charlie faces possible
betrayal, and Nick Vera inches closer to contacting Omar Fattah.

Charlie has a bad feeling on tonight’s all
new episode. She told her colleague she
feels like something is going to happen
and right when she needs her team the
most — they’re falling apart on her. Lucas
made his assessment to the Bureau and
somehow that translated into them not
wanting to bring in Stacey Dover for ques-
tioning. ”Insufficient evidence” they said.
So naturally Charlie blamed Lucas. She
used the fact he hasn’t been himself lately
against him. And that in turn made him
angry at Maureen seeing as she’s the only
one that could have told Charlie about his
recent condition.

So Charlie’s people are messing up on her and the sad fact is none of them are willing to
admit they’re in the wrong. Lucas is one edge and Kurt is hiding something as well.

Hence the only person Charlie can rely on is POTUS. She went to Payton intending to have
help in overruling the Bureau’s decision, but the bureau wanted to sit in on the meeting as well.
So the result was they now had to work together. Poyuse apparently wanted to play it safe by not
picking favoruties.

But Charlie and the Bureau having to work together to find the evidence against Stacy isn’t
going to be enough it seems. Fast forwards a few hours and there you’ll find Stacey had already
moved against her country by becoming a suicide bomber.

As for Charlie, she had Navaro about someone threating her and he promised he’d handled
it. Yet, he also wants some guarantees in exchange. Because, frankly, Navaro is getting tired of
trying to learn her secrets. Either they’re working together or they’re not!
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In the meantime, though, he told her he was going to be polygraphing her whole office. And
that has put some of them on edge. Even the ones that aren’t hiding something.

Maureen had spike results when she was asked if she was sexually interested in anyone at
the office. But Kurt remained calm throughout his entire session and Charlie knew that was
wrong because the Kurt is a terrible liar and yet nothing registered when he was asked if he ever
caught Lucas drinking. So right away she knew who had been spying on her. Though the why
shocked even her.

Senator Kyle Green and Kurt have apparently been working together. It seems while he was
honesty worried Charlie had something to do with her fiancee’s death — Kyle just wanted lever-
age. And the senator wasn’t done with using people to get her way.

She also contacted Aaron’s father to give him the guilty picture of Charlie. And if she wanted
to mess with the president’s family — that’s exactly what she accomplished.

So someone needed to have a talk with the good senator and Navaro chose to be the one to
do it. He asked the senator to make an at home visit and after a heated argument — she was
storming out when Stacy suddenly showed up. Stacy had found out about Navaro’s safe house
by sleeping with his bodyguard earlier and hours later she showed up with a bomb.

The Senator was killed outright but Director Navaro was badly injured. So, as he was in
surgery, the president was told she had to show strength. She collected as many home grown
terrorists she could in one major round-up and then proceeded to go in front of cameras and
make it seem like all of her ”militarized” actions did eventually bear fruit.

Hence the president got to walk away from the entire incident looking like an avenging hero
but two people are dead, one injured, and Kurt who was fired ended up getting a job offer from
Victor Gantry. So are they really winning this war because it does’t look like it.

Nick later contacted Charlie and gave her a highly prized an rare picture of the number one
terrorist in the world. But is that going to be enough to find and kill him?
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The War at Home

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday January 26, 2015
Writer: Susan Morris, Ari Briskman
Director: Nelson McCormick
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: James Remar (Syd), Courtney B. Vance (Marshall Payton), Adam
Arkin (Victor Gantry), Alex Fernandez (FBI Agent Mike Hernandez),
Rex Linn (Senator Burke), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Farshad Fara-
hat (Omar Fatah), Aaron Christian Howles (Kenneth Travers), Anil
Kumar (Ahmad Ahmadi), Matthew Lillard (Acting Director Banks),
Robert Alonzo (Filipino Marine), Giovanni Bejarano (Cop), Carl Chao
(Justin), Amy Crofoot (Marnie), Kevin Fry (Bomb Squad Commander
Wilson), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Jabari Jones (Elon),
Tony Nevada (Riggs), Carter Scott (Trisha Green), Scott Alan Smith
(Eli Green), Alain Uy (Pepito), Ryan Babcock (Attendee), Lisa Catara
(Protester), Mandell Frazier (U.S. Marshal), Israel Powell (Minor Nige-
rian Girl), Jasper Salon (Filipino Marine)

Summary: The team races to find a terrorist cell’s missing bombs, and Charlie
enlists the aid of a former adversary in the effort. Meanwhile, domestic
fear and suspicion escalate as President Payton faces a new political
threat, and an operation is jeopardized.

Payton is taking heat for Green’s death at
the hands of AR. There are calls for im-
peachment. Payton works on a speech.
She says an attack by AR doesn’t war-
rant an attack on our Constitution. She
says no to profiling and discrimination
but says if you are a member of AR, if you
persist in waging war against the US, you
will be hunted down. A woman stands up
and yells that she’s a tyrant and must be
impeached. A man throws a bottle and
they hustle her off the stage and into her
limo.

The motorcade speeds away and David
says her critics see her as using the CIA

as her royal guard. He cites the treatment of Professor Ahmadi. She says she’s terrified about
where the next bomb will go off — a subway or a spelling bee. He says it would be different if
they were getting results. He tells her this could bring down her presidency and encourages her
to assign an outside investigator and let the CIA burn if they’re guilty. She says they have to
control it and suggests Senator Burke.

Charlie goes to where some terrorists are being held. They talk to Kenneth, one of the terrorists
and let him know what fate awaits him. She asks where the bombs are. He tells her — we are your
brothers, sisters, fathers, children. The others take up the chant. Charlie walks out annoyed. She
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goes to brief Payton. She says Nick’s intel isn’t helping. She says no one has given them the lab
or bomb locations. She says Nick is with Fatah and will let them know when they are close to the
Sheikh.

Payton says Fatah can’t walk away from this. Charlie says she knows this and she tells her
to make sure Nick knows it too. Mo asks Charlie if she has news. They discuss looking for a
missing link and wonder what the link between the seven is and how they met. Lucas says they
weren’t recruited in the traditional sense, they drifted toward AR. They wonder how they found
each other and how they communicated with Al Moosari.

In the Philippines, Fatah and Nick creep through a grassy region and then come face to face
with other men. It turns into gunfire and then Fatah and Nick run after taking out the other
men. They hide as other soldiers run by. Then they are surrounded. Nick tells them to put their
weapons down. But then the soldiers are shot by snipers and they’re free again. Fatah asks what
that was. Nick isn’t sure. Burke comes to see Payton and he says he admires that she’s willing
to investigate the CIA.

He says he’ll do what he can. She says they can hold a joint presser and announce it. He says
he doesn’t want Senator Owen to run it and she asks who. She reminds him he’s an opposition
party member and he says he would be a non-voting committee head. She says if turns into
a witch hunt, that’s an issue. He says he doesn’t want powerful enemies, he wants an end to
terrorist threats on their soul. Dash comes to get Charlie and says he found something.

ExtremeTruth.net has a message board and all seven were on there but the site has since
been shut down but the private messages weren’t on the cache. Ahmadi owned the site and
that’s the problem since he hates them. Fatah tries to figure out who saved them. Nick says it’s
not the CIA and says they wouldn’t shoot Filipinos. Fatah says they have to move on to meet the
Sheikh. The other man says the people following them must be dead before they can go on.

He tells Fatah to send Nick to make sure all the men are dead. Charlie goes to see Ahmadi.
She asks about the website and says she’s an analyst with the CIA. He reminds her they accused
him of being a terrorist. She says anything that inspires terrorism is just as bad as terrorism.
She tells him the American members of AR were recruited through his website. He says he came
to America to feel safe and enjoy democracy and the rule of law. He says the CIA showed him
what he came for was a lie.

She says she wants access to the servers. She says she’s trying to save lives. Charlie comes
back to the CIA and she got the access. Dash says she’s been summoned to the conference room.
Senator Burke is there. He says there’s a congressional committee being formed to address the
abuses of the agency. She tells him to take it up with the director. He tells her he’s in a hospital
bed and that’s not appropriate. She says this isn’t either.

He says he won’t make this a witch hunt as long as nobody acts like a witch. Acting Director
Banks shows up and says this interview is over. He says until the committee has a name, purpose
and subpoenas, don’t come in my building, park in my lot or come to my office. He tells him if he
wants to be stroked to go to a massage parlor and says this is Langley, not Capitol Hill. He tells
his men to escort him out. And out he goes.

Banks tells Charlie the investigation is a catapult of crap and to keep her head down so it flies
over her head. Nick calls and says he has 30 seconds. He asks if there are guardian angels on
his op. She says no. He says he has to do something and it’s better she doesn’t know. She says
try to get back in one piece. He says that’s the plan. Kurt is in his office reading an article about
the attack on Navarro. Victor comes in and says the spy game takes its toll.

He says we are not paid well for what we do and what we lose. He asks if he’s a cowboy. He
says if he’s not, he asks why the hell is he driving a pickup in DC. He tells him he has a real job
and tells him to get a real car. He leaves him a black credit card and another card. Banks comes
to see Payton and she says she heard Burke came to see him today. He says Burke is trying to
lay out Navarro and he doesn’t care. Banks says he didn’t vote for her or anybody and will shield
his people.

She says they should just give him what he wants within reason. Charlie says it was Burke
and Mo says the rumors are true. Charlie says the focus is likely to be on them and they say
Kurt is likely to be get hit hard. Lucas says he’s the sequel to Aldrich Ames. Kurt is at a Mercedes
dealership looking at $150k cars. They ask if he wants it bulletproof. He laughs but they tell him
they’re not kidding. Payton heads to Green’s service. She hugs Green’s daughter and tells her
she’s sorry she lost her.
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She says they had their differences but they were friends before they were politicians. Her dad
comes out and says she’s not welcome. He says she’s only there for her poll numbers but his
daughter says she invited her and he says no photos for exploitation. Dash says they found two
of the seven talking about picking up term papers at a certain address where they’re no school.
Nick looks at foot prints in the mud. Some guys in extreme camo sneak through the swamp. Nick
shoots one.

The other runs into the woods. When he checks on the one, the guy tries to choke him. He
breaks his neck and then the other guy speaks to him in American English saying — you were
told to stay away. He checks the dead one and sees an Airborne Ranger tattoo. The other one
that ran away pulls off his head gear and curses — it’s Syd! Payton looks through a photo album
when Marshall comes in. He says he thought she was already in bed. She says she has a lot on
her mind.

She asks how his speech was. He says he pulled in a crowd of eight. He asks how the bomb
factory search is going and she says Charlie thinks they’re close. He says okay and asks what
else is on her mind. She asks why he didn’t tell her he went to Kyle’s viewing. He says it was
last minute and she says she was passing him passing classified photos and was sleeping with
him. He says he thought they were done keeping score but he was crying at her wake. He says
10 years was long enough.

She says she’s forgiving but not forgetting. She says she gave him information about their son
as a friend that she refused him as a wife. Nick comes back to Fatah and says it’s done. He says
he killed one and the other ran off. Fatah demands the gun and Nick hands it over. They head
off to the camp. Kurt speeds along in his fancy new car playing loud music. He pulls off the road
and gets out. He looks at the car and opens the back door. He searches all over the exterior and
then finally finds a tracker. He curses.

Charlie and the gang are searching the building at that address with a bomb robot. They find
a line of backpacks. Seven of them. The robot tries to unzip one but can’t. They send a guy in
wearing a Hurt Locker suit. He unzips it and confirms it’s a bomb. He says he can defuse. He
cuts it and moves on to the next. He starts to open the next bag and the whole building blows.
Charlie goes to brief Payton on the incident. She says they found the site where they were storing
the bombs for the attack.

She says a bomb technician was caught in the blast but says thousands of lives could have
been lost otherwise. She says Ahmadi helped them by giving access to his servers. Payton says
he’s a true patriot and it’s a rare thing nowadays. Charlie asks if she’s okay and she says she’s
tired and never wanted this thing to start and now wants it to be over. She says the AR Seven
need to be moved to a transparent site and allowed access to lawyers and medical professionals.

She says she heard Banks stepped in hard on her interview with Burke. Charlie says it was
pretty great. Payton says Burke will make a lot of noise while the two of them take out Hakam
and Fatah. She says Burke will target the CIA while they erase the greatest threat in recent
history. They clink their glasses in a toast. Over at Burke’s office, box after box of CIA files are
delivered to him. He opens a folder and sees that nearly every word has been redacted.

Kurt looks at his desk and tosses his briefcase down. Victor crushes a pill and takes it with
whiskey as Kurt comes in and thanks him. He hands back the black credit card and the GPS
tracker. Kurt says the money, car and job is recruitment not recon and says he’s surprised he
hasn’t found a hooker in his bed. He asks what Victor really wants and he says he wants him to
tell him everything about Fatah and Bellerephon.

Charlie watches the news coverage of the explosion of the bomb site. Mo comes in and says the
bombs are off the streets. She reminds her that she taught her to never second guess the trade
offs. Mo says there’s some actions in the Philippines and says it’s an American body. Charlie
says if Nick killed an American during an unsanctioned op, he’ll burn either way. Ahmadi gets a
letter. It’s a thank you card from Payton for his service to the United States of America.

He puts it in his desk then goes to a secret door in his closet and opens it up. We see hanging
racks of bomb components.
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The Faithful

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Monday February 2, 2015
Writer: Zach Ayers & Adam Gaines
Director: Ernest Dickerson
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: James Remar (Syd), Adam Arkin (Victor Gantry), Reed Diamond
(Jules), Alex Fernandez (FBI Agent Mike Hernandez), Aaron Christian
Howles (Kenneth Travers), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Anne Ramsay
(Mrs. Setton), Yousuf Azami (Sheikh Hakam), Farshad Farahat (Omar
Fatah), Anil Kumar (Ahmad Ahmadi), Jenny Pellicer (Emily), Matthew
Lillard (Acting Director Banks), Nynno Ahli (Scott), Sara Amini (Press
Secretary), Boo Arnold (US Marshal), Chuck Ashworth (FBI Agent),
Carl Chao (Justin), Amy Crofoot (Marnie), Mary Pat Farrell (Producer),
Christopher Michael Holley (Earl Givens), Ray Laska (Philip Franklin),
Michael Monks (John Setton), Ryan Sadaghiani (Young Hakam), Alain
Uy (Pepito), Mitch Clark (Ar Rissalah Terrorist), Joseph Wilson (FBI
Agent)

Summary: A manhunt begins for a terrorist who escaped custody. Meanwhile,
President Payton makes a deal with the media to protect a top-secret
operation, but her own secrets may be publicly exposed in the process;
and Nick and Fatah stay at a terrorist stronghold, awaiting the arrival
of a dangerous man.

The FBI escorts out the captured AR ter-
rorists. They load them on a bus that’s
got guards on it and is escorted by more
FBI. The people start to chant the AR
mantra. They each break one of their
thumbs and slip their cuffs. The bus
doesn’t answer then the follow car radios.
They get static then they hear noise. The
bus is all over the road and drives off
the road and goes nose down in a horrific
wreck.

Charlie updates Payton on the op in
the Philippines. She says Nick is with Fa-
tah on the way to meet the Sheik. She
says from their, Jack Dawkins will elimi-

nate the Sheik. and Fatah. She also shows POTUS a photo of a Krieg group contractor that was
found dead in that part of Panama. She asks Charlie if she’s heard from Nick and if he had
something to do with this. Charlie says if he did, it was in defense of the mission.

Payton says she does not have faith in Nick and says they’ll go with another plan if they don’t
hear from him in 24 hours. Charlie says it’s not a good idea and POTUS tells her to put her
feelings for Nick aside. Charlie says whatever force she deems necessary to protect the country
makes sense. Payton says that’s what she’ll do.
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Back at the CIA, Charlie gets back from her briefing and asks if Nick has checked in. She says
they need to hear from him. Banks comes in and tells Charlie she has a problem with the AR7.
He says they only recovered six of the terrorist’s bodies. He tells her she and Lucas need to go
on site and meet with the FBI. Dash says he’s the FBI briefer. Banks says he doesn’t care and
doesn’t trust the FBI to contain the risk.

Banks says when he comes down there, he feels 100. Dash says he looks great. Banks glares
and leaves and they ask Dash if he was flirting with him. David comes to see Jules who says
he knows he has some shit going down in the Philippines. David asks if he’s looking for another
Blackwater story and says there are private military contractors down there and something is
going on.

He says he can trade for something else if David doesn’t want him to run the story. He says
he wants an interview with POTUS tonight about everything but the Philippines. David says the
notice is too short and Jules says to take it to her. He says the dead man’s name is Jacobs and
he has a camera friendly wife and kids. He says it will feed the whispers of impeachment. A boat
trolls down the river.

Nick and Fatah are on board. Another group of armed men greets them. They take them into
a camp on the shores of the river. Fatah calls out a Muslim prayer. The others gather around.
David takes the deal to POTUS she says the choice is easy and she should do the interview. He
doesn’t like it but she’s ready to do it to cover up the news of the man hunt. David wants to stall.

Payton says if he runs the story, it can damage the op but David says the interview will make
her look scared and like she’s covering something up. David says her next time on TV should be
a victory lap to announce the deaths of Fatah and the Sheik. Charlie sees they all broke their
thumbs to get loose of their cuffs. Kenneth Travers was the one who got away and they wonder
if he has more to do.

We see the young man running through the woods. He looks battered but is alive. Earl shows
Mo what the chatter looks like. He says the online chatter is non-existent. He shows it the day
before the bombing and then today. Dash says something massive is coming and only Kenneth
the escapee knows what it is. Lucas says Kenneth was in and out of foster homes. They go talk
to Agent Hernandez.

One foster family seemed to connect because he was on the honor roll when he was with
them. Hernandez doesn’t want to follow the lead but says they can go if they want. He asks them
to let him know if they get a hit. They agree and roll out. David finds Jules at the White House.
He says he has an appointment with POTUS and thanks him for presenting his proposal well.
He says he owes him one.

Lucas says they have no legal authority and asks what to do. Charlie says they need to blind
them with their CIA credentials. They talk about Banks and how much they like his absence of
tact and call him a door kicker. They also discuss that they miss Ray. She asks how many days
Lucas has sober and he says eight. She says that does not sound fun and he says it is what it is.

He tells her that he screwed up with Mo. She says to make it right now he’s sober. Kurt is
on the phone negotiating a security contract for a Mr Karos. Kurt says it’s 250k pounds per
operator. He says he’s headed to Aleppo where bullets are cheap. He closes the deal and ends
the call. Emily comes in and says she was in Bangkok. She says it’s a hell of a story but lurid.

She says she’ll tell him over lunch but she insists and says he’s not a civil servant anymore.
She says he can even get drunk and get into shenanigans over lunch. He agrees. Victor watches
them go then goes back to Syd who waits in his office. He asks what happened and he says Nick
was onto them and he barely got away.

Syd says he’s done on this but Victor says no. Syd says he’s done what he asked and was paid
for. He says his loyalties and Victor’s agenda are headed different ways. Victor says he needs to
remain operational if he wants to keep Charlie safe.

Charlie and Lucas talk to Kenneth’s former foster parents. The wife shows an album of all the
kids they fostered. She says they never could have kids of their own. She says it must be hard
to understand how Kenneth stopped be that kid in the photos The husband says it’s harder that
people think they had something to do with what he’s turned into or that they’re harboring a
terrorist.

Lucas says Kenneth is injured and may come to them. Charlie says Kenneth just got swept
up and was susceptible to the message and got in over his head. The dad says to just let him die
after what he did. Lucas says no wonder he’s willing to strap a bomb to his chest. Charlie says
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the mom still loves Kenneth. She comes out to talk to them and says Kenneth called her but she
didn’t want to tell her husband.

The call was like a goodbye call and came from a cell phone reported stolen. The call came
from somewhere near a cell tower. Charlie says to look up hunting blinds and cabins since the
foster dad took him hunting. Payton rehearses for her interview. David comes in and flips through
the questions. Payton asks him to sit. David asks how close they are to eliminating the Sheik.

He then says bin Laden was on that same watch list for a decade. She says she has no exact
time line. David says it sounds like a dodge or she’s ignorant. Payton asks Violet to get them
coffee and the woman leaves. Payton tells David to say what he wants. He says, for the record,
Jules and his network need numbers and won’t be soft on her. She says he just doesn’t like that
he made a decision without her.

He asks her more tough questions about Kenneth Travers. Then he asks her about Charlie
and why she kept her on and accuses her of nepotism. She says Charlie’s job is to advise her.
Then he asks her about her husband having an affair with Green and that he was leaving her
for the Senator who had already left her husband. She screams at him to get out and David says
to get her answers straight or she can enjoy the rest of her first term because there won’t be a
second. He slams out.

Lucas and Charlie walk through the woods and Lucas says he doesn’t like not being armed.
She says she is and says Kenneth can be misunderstood or Charles Manson. She pots a blind
and calls out for Kenneth. She sees a drop of blood. She has her gun at the ready. She says she
knows he’s hurt. He asks if she’s CIA. He runs out and she shoots him but not fatally. Lucas
says he’ll call an ambulance but she says to put his phone away.

Charlie tells Kenneth that he has 3-5 minutes before he’s unconscious and in 10 he’ll be dead.
She crouches down and asks if he wants to die. She says now that you feel it, you know how
awful a thing dying really is. She asks if he wants to die or wants her to call an ambulance. He
says no. She says there will be another attack and he says yes. She asks when and he says he
doesn’t know. She steps on his arm and he says it’s bomb vests everywhere. He says Professor
Ahmadi has the vests.

Nick goes into a tent and sees stacks of crates. He opens one and checks it out. He goes to
a larger one and finds his phone. He ducks just as a guy comes out him with a machete and
he takes the guy out. Fatah comes in and he asks why. Nick says he interrupted him. He asks
Fatah to buy him time to call Charlie with the coordinates. Fatah takes the machete and slices
his own chest.

Men rush in and Fatah says the dead man betrayed them. The FBI comes for Ahmadi. He
blows out the back of his head right as they come in. Lucas calls Charlie and says Ahmadi killed
himself and there’s bomb residue everywhere but the vests are all gone. He says Kenneth told
the truth. Charlie wonders what Ahmad’s end game was and why he led them to the backpacks.
Charlie goes to see Kenneth.

He’s in the hospital. He tells her that he told her all he knows. He says no single man knows
anything so no single man can bring AR down. She asks about the Sheik and he says he’s no
ordinary man. She asks how he knows and he says the website. He says he’s an example. He
says years ago, the Kush was a pasture and the Sheik worked the land but then the invasion
came and forged him into a soldier.

He says the soldiers beat and shot his father. He says he cooked for them and polished their
boots and prayed. Kenneth says one night he cut all their throats and burned down the house
then joined the Muhajadeen. She asks if the Sheik gave the detonate order. She asks Kenneth
why he would do this and blow himself up for him. He says no one believes anymore and the
faithful don’t exist her.

He repeats the standard Muslim prayer. In the camp, Fatah gives an inspirational speech to
the men. He talks to them about the reasons to fight in their righteous cause. They all then chant
Allah Akbar (God is great). He seems a total fanatic. Nick watches and wonders at the gleam in
his eyes. Lucas gets back to the office and finds Charlie still there. She splits her coffee with him
and he says he just wants a drink.

He says that would shut all this down in his mind but he won’t do it. She says she un-
derstands. He says people are killing, dying and doing horrible things for reasons he doesn’t
understand. He asks if she would have let Kenneth bleed out in the woods. She says five years
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ago, no. Now, she doesn’t know. He says the bombs are out there. She says if they can kill the
Sheik they stop the attack. He says that’s on Nick.

Lucas asks why Charlie is such a true believer in Nick and she says it’s all she can believe in
now. Lucas puts on his jacket and says he’s going to hit a meeting. She tells him to take a chance
and call Maureen. He says not tonight and that he’ll see her in eight hours. Kurt is having sex
in the back of his car. Charlie lies awake. Her phone buzzes and she grabs it. It’s Nick. He gives
her the coordinates.

He says the Sheik is en route and will be there in an hour. He says this is their shot. He says
it will get tricky but asks for a little warning. He asks for the plan for Fatah and she says they
have to kill them both and then get Nick home. She tells him to call back when he has eyes on
the Sheik. Payton is working on her interview notes when Charlie calls.

She says she’s about to do the interview and Charlie says Bellerephon is a go right now. She
tells her to get back to her with a full report ASAP. A boat trolls up to the camp. Fatah greets the
Sheik who then looks at Nick but walks past. Jules sets up for the interview. He has his talking
head there ready to go. Payton walks down the White House halls. She’s not in the room and the
show is going live. Phillip Franklin says they have to postpone and go live to the seven o’clock
news. Payton greets her staff and says let’s go. They turn on the screen to watch what happens
with the op.
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Here and Now

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Monday February 9, 2015
Writer: Sarah Kucserka, Veronica West
Director: Ben Bray
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: James Remar (Syd), Adam Arkin (Victor Gantry), Reed Diamond
(Jules), Rex Linn (Senator Burke), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Derek
Ray (Jack Dawkins), Yousuf Azami (Sheikh Hakam), Farshad Farahat
(Omar Fatah), Jenny Pellicer (Emily), Matthew Lillard (Acting Director
Banks), Kim Estes (Secretary of Defense), Christopher Michael Holley
(Earl Givens), Ariel Llinas (Admiral Robert Hurtado), Lewis T. Powell
(Secret Service Agent), Nell Teare (White House Comms Officer)

Summary: Sacrifices may need to be made when Nick at last has the most-wanted
terrorist in his sights, and Charlie is at odds with President Payton
on how to proceed. Meanwhile, Sen. Burke releases secret intelligence
that jeopardizes the entire mission, and Charlie’s past with Nick comes
to the fore.

In Afghanistan, in the past, we see Nick
and Charlie in a jeep then hiking in
a grassy area. He won’t tell her where
they’re going and asks how long she’s
been in country. She says eight months
and he says that’s enough time to learn
to hate it. They top a hill and she gasps.
There’s a field of red poppies but Nick
says you can’t see the war or addicts from
here. She says it’s beautiful. He tells her
they talked about burning the fields to
cut off Sheikh Hakam’s money supply.

Nick says the game changes as you
play and you need to find something you
can count on. She asks if he brings all the

girls there and he pulls her to him and says he never brought anyone here. He kisses her. Back
in the present, Charlie washes her face and thinks about that kiss. At the CIA, Charlie heads
to the ops room and codes herself in. She asks what she’s looking at and Dash points out the
compound. He says there are 20-25 people.

Mo asks what they do and Charlie says they wait on the guest of honor. Banks come in and
says Fatah and Hakam together and it’s a good day. He asks if POTUS knows and Charlie says
yes. Banks says she needs this to stay president. His concern is Nick on the ground who is not a
priority for the President. He tells Charlie to do what she can to get him home. Dash takes a call
from Nick and patches it to Charlie. He tells her that Hakam is there. She asks what the window
is and he says less than six hours.

Dash tells her that Jack Dawkins can be there in 20 minutes. She tells him to keep his head
down so he can get a seat on the plane back home. They lose the call. Earl says Jack is on a
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carrier nearby and can be there in 20 minutes. There is also a typhoon brewing that can interfere
with the helo. Earl suggests dropping a bomb on it all but Charlie says they need proof of death
on both and not a crater.

She tells Lucas to work on a cover story to tell the Filipinos. Charlie walks out and Mo reminds
her it’s okay to be upset that Nick is one of those red dots. She tells Mo to come up with another
plan so that POTUS won’t call in an air strike. She says she needs to get Nick out while still
getting Fatah and Hakam. Over at the Krieg Group, Kurt asks how they can get eyes on this.
Emily is in the satellite when Victor comes in. He asks her to update him hourly.

Victor calls Kurt out and says he needs him on something else. Kurt wants to stay on it but
Victor says he needs him outside in the world using his special access. He says they need human
intel and says the satellite can only tell them so much. Kurt says he gets it and Victor says a
man is only as loyal as his options. Kurt goes back into the Krieg ops room and gets his stuff
together. He says he has to go see some old friends then Kurt asks what’s on the screen. She
says it’s bad weather blowing in.

Senator Burke rants that all he got was boxes of redacted files and says investigating the CIA
is a fraud since they are Payton’s Republican Guard. He has the photo of Charlie, Nick and Fatah
and tells the person he’s talking to that he has something newsworthy. David tells Payton that
the Filipinos don’t quite buy the navy exercise story but are letting it go. Payton calls Jack and
tells him to keep pushing and find a way. Charlie then calls POTUS and says she’s worried about
the weather.

Jack says the weather is no problem but Charlie says if the helo goes down, they lose Fatah
and Hakam plus a stack of SEALS. Charlie says the op is too dangerous at present. Payton tells
Jack to stand down and says it’s a scrub. She’s not happy but can see the typhoon gathering
momentum on her screen too. Charlie asks how long the typhoon will hold Hakam there and
Dash says three hours. That means all they have is an air strike with no proof of death.

They also tell her the Ahmadi vests are still out there and if they found out they’re targeting
their high priest, they may set them off. Mo takes a call saying that Payton called in an air strike.
David tells Payton she has less than an hour before the Correspondent’s Dinner. She says they
can’t compromise the mission or let anyone know what’s going on in that room. She says she’s
waited a damn long time for this moment.

David gets a note and says he has to go put out a fire. He finds Banks in his office. He tells
David the op in Filipinos is reckless, stupid and is going to get Americans killed. Banks says he
knows the presidency is in trouble and says to shoot straight with him and they can be allies. He
asks if they’re going to strike down his guy on the ground and David says it may happen. Banks
says if this goes wrong, David is out of a job and he’s dodging subpoenas.

Banks tells him he’s young and will still be at Langley long after Payton is good. He tells him
he’s not that young and tosses him from his office. Earl says the F18s are rolling out and it looks
like it’s happening. Kurt texts Mo asking to see her urgently. She ignores it and keeps watching.
Charlie shows up to the White House and David lets Charlie into the ops room. She asks Payton
to speak privately. Payton says whatever she has to say she can say it in front of everyone.

Charlie says she can’t send in the F18s and says it’s not the right course. She says there is
an operative on the ground. Payton says she’s protecting Nick Vera. Charlie says it’s her job to
bring him back. Payton says one man is not worth scrubbing this mission. Charlie reminds her
that Aaron was one man. Payton says it’s never about one man. She says she will not miss this
chance to get Fatah. She tells Charlie she won’t stand down and asks if she’ll stand with her.
Charlie says she will.

Back in Afghanistan, Charlie stands outside looking at the poppy field. Nick comes out and
tells her they’re out of wine. She smiles at him. They watch a truck pull up the road with poppies
in the back and an armed guard. They watch it go by. Nick jokes with some locals in Pashtun.
She says they know him and he says they know he could take their livelihood and says it’s safer
there than Kabul. She says they can’t stay there but he says she can run Fatah and they can
stay there.

They head into Kabul to a market. Charlie sees a bombing that Hakam caused and asks Nick
how they can let this go on. She says Hakam is trying to spread this all over the world. Nick tells
her if she wants to blow up some bad guys, there are some down the road. She says Hakam is
the mission but Nick says next week Hakam will be their ally. He asks her to just be present with
him there for a day. She nods and kisses him then pulls him in for a hug but she watches the
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town burn on TV.
Now, Charlie sits at Payton’s side and looks at a photo of Hakam on the big screen. She steps

out to call Dash and asks to be patched to Jack. She says POTUS is going through with the air
strike and asks him to get Nick out. Jack says that window closed and he can’t get to him. She
asks him to warn him. Jack says if he alerts Nick, she could blow the whole mission. Jack says
they can only hope Nick is smart enough to get out of the way.

He says it’s Nick or the mission and tells her he’s sorry but it’s what they do. She agrees it’s
what they do and ends the call. Kurt creeps into someone’s house and then picks the lock on their
safe. He grabs out a folder and leaves. We see it’s Navarro’s house. Lambert meets Senator Burke
at the Correspondent’s Dinner. Burke reminds Lambert he just got stood up by the President and
asks what his plan is. Lambert says he put together a package that will hit between the salad
and soup course.

Lambert asks where Burke came across this magic bullet that shows they had their hands
on Fatah. Burke says it was in the personal effects of an old colleague. Lambert asks if it was
Senator Green and he nods. Banks finds Burke in the bathroom and says he didn’t know he and
Lambert were such good buddies. Burke storms out. David tells POTUS they have to leave for
the dinner and the planes are just three minutes out from the target. She tells Charlie to see this
through.

Charlie asks to see the infrared then sees there are people fleeing. She says they’re going to
the tunnels. She says there is nothing to target and says they will look like they bombed an
ally. She says they’re gone. Burke approaches Payton at the dinner and she asks if he’s enjoying
himself. He says there’s been a disturbing revelation about the CIA. She says this is not the time
or the place but he says it can’t wait. He asks if she knows about Charlie’s relationship with
Omar Fatah. She asks what he means.

She asks if it was in the files and he says it’s in the press. Mo calls Charlie and tells her to
check a news site. She sees the photo of she, Nick and Fatah. Mo asks what they do and she
says they have to kill Hakam. They are in the tunnels and Hakam asks Fatah about his injury.
He says he’s okay. Hakam says everything they started is coming to an end. Nick creeps along
behind them. Fatah leaves the sat phone for Nick and follows Hakam. Nick grabs it up.

Kurt looks at the Top Secret file he stole and then sees he’s being followed by an SUV. He
floors it and tries to evade the vehicle. He cuts off the SUV then takes a turn down a back street
but the SUV is there and blocks him in. It’s Syd and he tells Kurt — sorry pal — and pulls a gun
on him. Lucas says they are going to lose the biggest target in CIA history. Mo checks but there’s
no chatter. Charlie calls in and Mo says they’re looking for radio chatter.

Nick calls on the radio and they patch Charlie in. He says he’s in the tunnels and says he’s
following them. He says they can lock onto his signal. He tells Charlie to track his signal and let
him paint the targets. He tells her to use him as the target. Payton comes back and David says
Nick followed Hakam and is sending a signal. Nick tells Charlie it’s okay. POTUS is asked for
authorization. Payton says it’s granted. They signal the F18s. They free the weapons.

Charlie thinks about Nick touching her hair before he was kidnapped from her car. She’s
near tears. The F18s say they are commencing the attack. Back in Afghanistan, Nick wakes to
see Charlie is gone and that she left a note for him. She writes that he can’t be surprised since
he knows who she is and what she’s capable of and not. She wrote that she wanted to let the
mission go and makes this work. She says she just can’t because she can’t give up. She told him
she’s sorry, she loved him and always will.

Nick steps out of the tunnels holding the radio high so they can see where he stands near
Fatah, Hakam and all the other terrorists. Nick looks up and sees the missiles coming at them.
In the ops room, everyone claps as the targets are hit. Charlie tells POTUS she was right when
she said this would make killers out of both of them. After the storm clears, Jack and his crew
go to check the bomb site. Banks tells Payton that this was a colossal screw up and asks how
the news got the photo.

He says he saw Lambert with Burke and need to get this under control. Payton says they
can tell the truth — that Fatah was their asset and he helped the CIA find and destroy Sheikh
Hakam. She says it’s the greatest op in CIA history and that Nick and Charlie are heroes. She
asks Charlie what she thinks. Charlie leaves the room without speaking to POTUS. Charlie goes
to see Syd who has Kurt at gun point. Kurt is shocked to see Charlie.

She asks to speak to Kurt alone and hands her the gun. Syd tells her to call if she needs
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him to dump him somewhere. Kurt asks why she had him kidnapped. She says she knows Krieg
was shadowing Bellerophon thanks to him. She says Krieg warned Hakam they were coming and
asks how they pulled it off. Kurt says it wasn’t him. She says it’s because of him that Nick is
dead. She calls him a traitor but then Kurt says he’s undercover at the Krieg Group for the CIA.

He says Navarro sent him there and she says the only man that can verify it is in a coma. He
says he went to Navarro’s house to get the proof. He tells Charlie he’s been trying to call her all
day to warn her but no one would give him access. He says he got the proof to try and get her to
listen to him. He says he thought TKG was shadowing Bellerophon to kill Hakam and Fatah and
take the win from the CIA to discredit them. He says TKG was protecting Fatah.

He says TKG has been tracking Hakam for a decade. He says all they know about Hakam came
from Fatah. Kurt says what if Hakam doesn’t exist. Charlie says Hakam isn’t the real threat, he’s
a legend that Fatah made up and Fatah is the real prophet. She sighs and says Fatah is the real
leader of AR. She says he’s been playing them this whole time. That means he must have gotten
away or else he never would have given Nick the radio.
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Deadcheck

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Monday February 16, 2015
Writer: Dario Scardapane, Samantha Stratton, Joe Carnahan, Michael Perri
Director: Joe Carnahan
Show Stars: Katherine Heigl (Charleston Tucker), Alfre Woodard (President Con-

stance Payton), Adam Kaufman (Lucas Newsome), Sheila Vand (Mau-
reen James), Cliff Chamberlain (Kurt Tannen), Tommy Savas (Dashiell
Greer), David Harbour (David Patrick)

Guest Stars: Nestor Carbonell (Raymond Navaro), James Remar (Syd), Courtney B.
Vance (Marshall Payton), Adam Arkin (Victor Gantry), Rex Linn (Sen-
ator Burke), Chris McKenna (Nick Vera), Derek Ray (Jack Dawkins),
Farshad Farahat (Omar Fatah), Aaron Christian Howles (Kenneth
Travers), Jenny Pellicer (Emily), Amy Benedict (A. R. Woman), Damien
Bray (Trenchcoat Guy), Rad Daly (Polo Douche), Cody Decker (Se-
curity Guard), Nick Fenske (Mark), Christopher Michael Holley (Earl
Givens), Sierra Love (Blondie), Heather Renee Sims (Receptionist), Tim-
othy Colangelo (Montana EMT), Toni French (Press Corp), Hassan Said
(Armed Guard), Wesley Sellick (Infirmary Doctor)

Summary: Charlie quits the CIA to track down Omar Fatah; the seventh floor
team vows to help Charlie.

Charlie thinks about Nick telling her
it’s okay. Then she thinks about when
they were torturing Fatah. She sits at
Navarre’s bedside in the hospital. He
wakes and she says Bellerophon is done,
Nick is dead and there was no Sheikh
Hakam. She says Fatah invented the
Sheik and played them. She also says
Jack Dawkins is on the ground look-
ing for bodies. Navarre says she has to
tell POTUS all these things. Charlie says
she’s resigning so she can do what she
needs to do next and that she doesn’t
want it coming back on the CIA.

Navarre tells her to track Fatah down
and do what she has to do. Charlie comes to the White House to talk to Payton but she’s already
making a press conference saying Hakam and Fatah are dead. After, Charlie tells her that Fatah
created Sheikh Hakam to be the leader of AR so he could run, hide and strike at them again.
Payton says she just lied to the whole world and asks what they should do now. Charlie says
she’ll keep her promise. She says she resigned from the CIA and is going to finish this thing with
Fatah herself.

Charlie says she can find and kill Fatah quietly so he doesn’t see it coming. Payton takes a
page from her notepad and gives her the number to her direct hotline. She says only three people
in the world have that number and tells Charlie to call when it’s done. They hug and Payton says
— let’s end this. A guy is talking to a girl in a cafe drinking wine. She buys him another glass
of wine and he recognizes an AR tattoo on her wrist but she says it’s a Pegasus and calls it her
spirit animal. He buys it.
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Charlie talks to Syd and he tells her she’s playing hunches and is going to die without agency
backup. She tells him to stop being so grim. He hands her some equipment and says the weapons
are unregistered. He kisses her on the head and tells her to watch her six. Payton tells David she
wants Burke in jail for leaking a top secret photo and she wants the unredacted report seized.
David says she can’t do this and she says it’s aggressive but they have to empty the ranks of
those coming for him.

David says she’s going to get impeached. Payton says they can’t back away from this battle
just because they won this fight. Lucas, Mo and Dash wonder why Charlie resigned. Mo says
they need to focus on finding the vests and shutting down AR. Kurt goes to chat with Navarre at
the hospital to tell him TKG was shadowing Bellerophon the whole way. He talks about a tech
there and says she’s trouble because she came in and gave them some info that left a back door.

Kurt says TKG is protected Fatah because it makes money for them in protection services.
Navarre tells him to stay at TKG, mine it and feed it to Navarre in real time. Kurt asks if this
is operational intelligence and Navarre says Charlie is out in deep water alone and they have to
help her. Victor gets a meeting with Payton and congratulates her. He shows her a video showing
Fatah is alive. She asks when it was recorded and tells him to turn it over to the CIA for analysis.

Victor says it’s private property and he won’t turn it over. She says what he’s doing is treason.
He says it’s free enterprise and asks to have a very pointed conversation with her. Charlie touches
down far away in a hot sandy place. She hops into a Jeep and takes off. Victor tells Payton she
just lied to the whole world. He says Hakam was a straw man and Fatah is likely very much
alive. Payton says he better not try to extort a sitting president.

Victor offers to act as a third party and take care of things outside of CIA channels that are
under scrutiny. Payton asks if he’s asking for a contract and she says he’s asking for a hunting
license. At a mall, the guy who was drinking wine is woken by a security guard. He’s wearing a
bomb vest and is confused. He begs the man to take it off him and then it explodes killing him
and the guard instantly and sending out a huge blast.

Earl tells the group about Jared Blum, the bomb wearer and says he was divorced and worked
at Goldman Sachs. The woman is Christiane Lender and they head to her last address. She has
hung herself. Mo says Stacey Dover seems to be an outright recruit and they talk about James
Wilcox and Ahmadi and the professor’s suicide. They theorize that Blum was drugged, fitted with
the vest and moved from the mall wine bar to the bench.

Charlie calls in and Mo tells her about the AR vest incident at the mall. Charlie says Sheikh
Hakam was made up and Fatah is the real bad guy and in charge of AR. She tells her to back
channel the CIA chatter to Afghanistan. She says she thinks he’ll try to take credit for the bomb-
ing to build the AR legend. She tells Dash to pull her files on Fatah and go through them to build
a hit sheet. Last, Charlie says they need to focus on James to try and find the other vests.

Lucas and Mo go see James in the hospital and he says he was going to meet a guy named
Mark in San Antonio. He says he was going to take two vests there and was going to a couple in
Houston named Al and Enid. Lucas says he’s lying but James says those were the names he was
given. Payton chats with Marshall who says he’s going back to their other home. He says he’s
done with her presidency and her keeping secrets from him.

She calls him an arm chair critic and says he doesn’t understand what this office asks of her.
He says he didn’t know what he was signing on for and doesn’t have the stomach for this now.
Payton says if he can’t stand by her side now, he should go. She pretty much calls him a coward.
He says she has his heart but he doesn’t like the warrior she’s become since she took office. In
Afghanistan, Charlie talks to people on the street and then goes to take a call from Mo.

Mo says the vests are likely in Houston and San Antonio. Charlie says it’s personal and to
look for personal ties. Earl says DC is 1000 miles from Minneapolis and San Antonio is another
1,000 miles and then Houston 200 miles away. They wonder why two cities so close together in
Texas. Charlie says it’s not people. She looks up at the stars and says it’s the AR symbol and
says they’re making a Pegasus. She says it’s the constellation. They overlay it on the map as she
says that will tell them where the bombs are.

In San Antonio, at a busy park, a man sits in a bulky jacket. Lucas tells Charlie they contacted
law enforcement in the target cities. Dash says he finished the Fatah research. Charlie says she
has to power down and move because there are too many eyes on her. The guy in San Antonio
sits on the steps of a gazebo with the trigger in his hand. David comes and tells Payton that by
saying she got Sheikh Hakam she may as well have said she killed Hannibal Lecter or the Joker.
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Payton asks how he knows and he says he’s the Chief of Staff and knows things.
He asks why she met with Victor Gantry and she says he’s trying to leverage her based on

that knowledge. She says TKG wants license to hunt down established terrorists like Fatah.
David says her critics have accused her of using the CIA as her private army and now she’s
thinking of hiring an actual army. Charlie wonders where Fatah is and thinks about Nick telling
her about the Hindu Kush and saying Fatah only gives them table scraps.

Nick told her he felt like Fatah was using them to take down his enemies, not American’s.
She thinks about kissing him and him telling her that he’s looking out for her because he loves
her and then he calls her Chuck. She laughs. He says at her darkest hours, he’s got her. Now,
there’s a 911 call in San Antonio from the bomber. He says he’s an AR believer but can’t blow up
kids. He says he left the bomb in a trash can.

Burke talks to David about the leak and he defends himself. He says Kyle Green was compro-
mised by TKG and says no one is above betrayal. David asks if he’s blaming Kyle for the leak and
Burke asks why he came to warn him about Payton’s intentions. David says Payton doesn’t need
any more enemies and Burke could just keep his mouth shut. Charlie calls Nick’s phone to hear
his voice on his voice mail greeting. She dials it again and again. She thinks about kissing him.

Kurt asks for Victor at TKG and is brushed off. He heads upstairs and Mo says they found
some triangulation in Afghanistan. Mo says she thinks he’s in the Hindu Kush and Charlie asks
for sat images of that area. Kurt goes into the server room using Victor’s protocol and starts
downloading files. Mo gives Dash something to upload to Charlie. Kurt gets the files and heads
into the stairwell. He’s in the parking lot and Victor asks if he’s leaving early.

Victor asks what he took and says the mainframe has a tamper detector. He asks if Kurt
thought he didn’t know he was still CIA. Victor says they made him a mark because he was easy.
He says to be sure to plug that data rip right into the CIA database. Victor threatens him and
Kurt says he doesn’t have the reach. Victor seems nonplussed and walks off coolly. Charlie lies
on a hill looking down over a valley. She calls Payton and says they’re nearly there.

Payton asks how she can help and she says nothing. She tells POTUS it’s odd and says she
feels Aaron close to her now, as strong as ever. Payton says that means he’s there and will help
her finish this. Dash comes in and says task forces are closing in on all the targeted locations to
try and secure the vests. They find one in Texas, one in Portland. In Spokane, a guy in a vest is
tackled. Lucas says they got them all and they high five but Mo says they’re not done yet because
Charlie is still out there.

David comes to see Payton and hands her an envelope. She asks what it is and he says it’s
his letter of resignation. He says when they started this crusade, they wanted to put a soldier
into office who knew honor and sacrifice. He says it’s been his pleasure serving her but says she
needs someone more like minded to serve as Chief of Staff.

Kurt comes into the ops room and everyone is floored. Dash shakes his hand and welcomes
him back. They tease him about his fancy TKG suit. Kurt tells them TKG was shadowing Beller-
aphon. They tell him Charlie is out there solo after Fatah. He says he’s glad to be back and tells
them he took a data dump from TKG. We see Charlie sneak down into the valley and pry open
the gas tank on an SUV. She stuff in a rag and lights it then creeps away.

She heads for a tent and then engages in a fire fight with some AR soldiers. She hides behind
a truck and continues her fight. Suddenly, someone is helping her and she shouts out that
American military is coming. The SUV she rigged blows up then and the people flee in terror.
The mystery sniper takes out another guy then Fatah comes out and she tells him to get on the
ground. He tells her he won’t lay down. He says he gave her Sheikh Hakam and she says that
was a shadow.

She says he used them to get rid of his enemies. She lowers her gun and asks who the man
was he ID’d as Hakam. He told her that Payton said Hakam was dead so it doesn’t matter. She
says he’s not dead, he’s you. She says she knows there was never a Dr Jekyll, just Mr Hyde.
Payton meets with Victor and says she knows TKG protected Fatah. She says he has the blood
of Americans on his head. He says her hands are just as unclean since she lied to the American
people.

He says he’s offering to help her take out terrorists but she says he fueled AR by his activities.
He says Fatah is still free and she says she has options. He says if she’s talking about Charlie,
he knows about that. He says he can provide Fatah’s location this second and says two F22
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raptors could be there in moments. Charlie says he hit the convoy in Kabul. She says he saved
her because she was his link to the CIA. He says without her Pegasus would crumble.

She asks if he means Pegasus, their operation or AR’s Pegasus plot to bomb America. She
says she believed he wanted the best for Islam. He says women and children ran because of her
gun and says America didn’t come to liberate them. He says we don’t need you — we’re done.
She puts a gun in his face and says she trusted him and he gave her nothing in return and now
people who trusted her are dead. She says she knows he’ll keep killing innocents and shoots him
twice in the chest.

He falls to his knees. She walks closer and says — one should act as a liberator — then puts
a bullet in his head. She calls Payton then looks off in the distance. She sees a vehicle driving
her way and someone waving at her. She also hears jets roaring up and stares up into the sky.
The bombs whine as they are released.
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0101 (Earl Givens); 0102 (Earl Givens); 0103 (Earl
Givens); 0104 (Earl Givens); 0107 (Earl Givens);
0108 (Earl Givens); 0109 (Earl Givens); 0110
(Earl Givens); 0111 (Earl Givens); 0112 (Earl
Givens); 0113 (Earl Givens)

Aaron Christian Howles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0109 (Kenneth Travers); 0110 (Kenneth Travers);

0111 (Kenneth Travers); 0113 (Kenneth Travers)

I
Mohamed Ibrahim .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Longshoreman)
Michael Irby . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Eric Markey)

J

Warren James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Guard’s Child)

Jabari Jones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Elon)

K
Daniel Kash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Comms Officer 1)
Heather M. Kayal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (CIA Analyst); 0105 (CIA Analyst)
Johnny Kostrey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Comms Officer #2)
Anil Kumar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0106 (Ahmad Ahmadi); 0107 (Ahmad Ahmadi); 0110
(Ahmad Ahmadi); 0111 (Ahmad Ahmadi)

L
Ray Laska . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Phillip Franklin); 0111 (Philip Franklin)
David Leach . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Brian Turner)
Matthew Lillard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0110 (Acting Director Banks); 0111 (Acting Direc-
tor Banks); 0112 (Acting Director Banks)

Rex Linn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0109 (Senator Burke); 0110 (Senator Burke); 0112

(Senator Burke); 0113 (Senator Burke)
Ariel Llinas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Admiral Robert Hurtado)
Keith Loftis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Sax Player)
Sierra Love . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Blondie)

M
Tzi Ma. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (President Chu Jian)
Pamela Mant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Operator Old Lady)
Sean Marquette . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (CIA Yemen)
Anthony Martins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Qatar Police)
Feikamoh Massaquoi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Coach)
Tarnue Massaquoi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Abeo’s Father)
Dre Matthews . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Restaurant Patron (2014))
James Allen McCune . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (James Wilcox)
Melinda McGraw .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0104 (Senator Kyle Green); 0105 (Senator Kyle Green);
0107 (Senator Kyle Green); 0108 (Senator Kyle
Green); 0109 (Senator Kyle Green)

Chris McKenna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
0101 (Nick Vera); 0102 (Nick Vera); 0103 (Nick Vera);

0104 (Nick Vera); 0105 (Nick Vera); 0106 (Nick
Vera); 0107 (Nick Vera); 0108 (Nick Vera); 0109
(Nick Vera); 0110 (Nick Vera); 0111 (Nick Vera);
0112 (Nick Vera); 0113 (Nick Vera)

Hugo Medina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (FARC Leader)

Ani Melkonian. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0105 (Wealthy Qatari); 0106 (Wealthy Qatari)

Mehdi Merali . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Suicide Bomber)
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Vera Miao . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0102 (Jill Becker); 0104 (Jill Becker); 0105 (Jill

Becker); 0107 (Jill Becker); 0109 (Jill Becker)
Roman Mitichyan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Trawler Captain)
Michael Monks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (John Setton)
Jay Montepare . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Ben)
Ido Mor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Border Guard)

N
Tony Nevada. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Riggs)

P
Mamie Parris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (D.C. Reporter)
Claire Partin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Journalist #1)
Jenny Pellicer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0104 (Emily); 0106 (Emily); 0111 (Emily); 0112 (Emily);
0113 (Emily)

Alexei Petrov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Russian Sailor)

Mark Pinelli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (CIA Security)

Patrick Pope . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Philip Wilt)

Israel Powell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Minor Nigerian Girl)

Lewis T. Powell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Secret Service Agent)

Ryan Preimesberger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Hot Guy)

R
Ardeshir Radpour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Taliban)
Anne Ramsay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Mrs. Setton)
Derek Ray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Jack Dawkins); 0104 (Jack Dawkins); 0108
(Jack Dawkins); 0112 (Jack Dawkins); 0113
(Jack Dawkins)

James Remar. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8
0101 (Syd); 0102 (Syd); 0103 (Syd); 0104 (Syd);

0110 (Syd); 0111 (Syd); 0112 (Syd); 0113 (Syd)
Kyle Rivers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Secret Service Agent)
Wes Robinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Hipster); 0109 (Hipster)

S
Ryan Sadaghiani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Young Hakam)
Alan Saginian . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Restaurant Patron)
Hassan Said . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Armed Guard)
Jasper Salon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Filipino Marine)
Elizabeth Schmidt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Laura)

Carter Scott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Trisha Green)

Wesley Sellick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0113 (Infirmary Doctor)

Nick Shakoour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0105 (Al Moosari); 0107 (Aleek Al Moosari); 0108

(Aleek Al Moosari); 0109 (Al Moosari)
James Shanklin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Senior Protocol Officer)
Joel Shock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Krieg operator); 0106 (Krieg operator)
Heather Renee Sims . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0113 (Receptionist)
Scott Alan Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Eli Green)

T
Merik Tadros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Gunman)
Mark Tallman . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Aaron Payton); 0104 (Aaron Payton)
C.C. Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Hakeem’s Soldier)
Nell Teare. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0112 (White House Comms Officer)

U
Gavin-Keith Umeh .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Dr. Benjamin Butler)
Alain Uy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0110 (Pepito); 0111 (Pepito)
Uzimann.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Tribal Leader)

V
Courtney B. Vance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0102 (Marshall Payton); 0103 (Marshall Payton);
0104 (Marshall Payton); 0105 (Marshall Pay-
ton); 0108 (Marshall Payton); 0109 (Marshall
Payton); 0110 (Marshall Payton); 0113 (Mar-
shall Payton)

Ilia Volok. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Russian Sailor)

W
Cress Williams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Dale Scott); 0108 (Dale Scott)
Don Williams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Duty Officer)
Joseph Wilson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (FBI Agent)

Y
Jason Yorker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Egyptian Police Sergeant)

Z
G. Maximilian Zarou . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Operator)
Tom Zeal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Tribal Soldier)
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